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NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND

Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form
NDF 111120 CTC23

Applicant/Program: Commonwealth Theater Center, Inc/Nation in Crisis Performances

Applicant Requested Amount: $50,000
Appropriation Request Amount: STHE860 $16,200.00

Executive Summary of Request
Funds will be used bring the show Nation in Crises to schools throughout Jefferson County. The show will be
streamed virtually, the cost is $200 per classroom.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? []Yes [@]No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? []1Yes [m No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [m] No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). 1 have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. Ihave also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

23 OW /)0’(1( 1) 2400 Oct 28, 2020

District # P mary Sponsor Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its emplo fyees or members of its board of directors.
Councilman James Peden and his wife are both public school teachers.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Final Appropriations Amount:

fay 2816
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DocuSign Envelope 1D: 327B95F7-028C-4E38-B260-78882CD22C41

Applicant/Program:
Commonwealth Theater Center, Inc/Nation in Crisis Performances

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1 $
District 2 $
District 3 $
District 4 $
District 5 $
District 6 %%/ $800
District 7 $
District 8 $
District 9 [%/'M W $2,000
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Applicant/Program:

Commonwealth Theater Center, Inc/Nation in Crisis Performances

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this

organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

District 16 $

| M g——= 2400
District 17 $
District 18 $
District 19 $
District 20 $
District 21 S
District 22 $
District 23 $
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Department/Project:
COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC. - NATION IN CRISIS

Additional Signatures

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds will
be used for a public purpose.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

District 6

District 7

District 8

District 9

District 10

District 11
District 12

District 13

District 14

District 15

District 16
District 17

District 18
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District 19

District 20
District 21 _ Nicole George N’W{,“
District 22
District 23

$1,200.00
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District 24

District 25
District 26
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Department/Project:
Commonwealth Theatre Center - Nation in Crisis Performances

Additional Signatures

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds will
be used for a public purpose.

Council Member Signature and Amount

District 1

District 2

District 3

District 4

District 5

District 6

District 7

District 8

District 9

District 10

District 11

District 12

District 13

District 14

District 15

District 16

District 17

District 18

District 19

District 20

District 21
District 22
District 23
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$600.00

District 24 :.MA‘,OV\/M ﬂ,ooa‘b

District 25
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District 26
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Dearing, Connie M.

From: Torsky, John N

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 10:50 AM

To: Dearing, Connie M.

Subject: FW: Commonwealth Theatre Center's Blue Apple Outreach Fall Touring Production in
Schools

Is it too late to change this or do we need to amend in committee?

John

From: Flood, Madonna <Madonna.Flood@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 2, 2020 10:32 AM

To: Torsky, John N <John.Torsky@Iouisvilleky.gov>

Cc: Derouen, Andrea <Andrea.Derouen@louisvilleky.gov>

Subject: FW: Commonwealth Theatre Center's Blue Apple Outreach Fall Touring Production in Schools

Can you please change my amount to $1600.00?

Respectfully,

Madonna Flood
Councilwoman
District 24

502-574-1124




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant OrgamzatlonCommonweaith Theater Center, Inc

, Program Name and Request AmountNation in Crisis Performances - $50,000

Yes/No/NA

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

i

es

- Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?

Has C Cou cil relations p to the Ag ncy ‘been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet7

Has pnor ‘Metro Funds commttted/granted been disclosed?

Is the applncatlon properly s:gned and dated by authorized SIgnatory7

Is proofofTax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

D
n

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside the
lcgal responsibility of that taxing district?

pd =A<

g Dl{DH®

Hi|m|mii
LI

Is the entity in good standing with:
» Kentucky Secretary of State?
» Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
» Louisville Metro Government?
b Internal Revenue Service?
» Loulsvﬂle Metro Human Relations Commission?

]

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the enttty s board member list (wnth term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended fdnding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

o
72

Does the apphcatton budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

o

Is the cost estlmate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

|| > |o|

Isa copy of Signed Lease (lf rent costs are requested) included?

Is the Supplemental Questlonnaxre for churches/religious organizations (if requesting orgamzatmn is

falth based) 1ncluded?
Are the Artldes of lncorporat:on of the Agency included?

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

IS the‘lR“‘SH For'r‘n 990 included?

(4%
w

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so)”

B

Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

<
[
2}

Prepared by: John Torsky o Date: Oct 28, 2020




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:
{as listed on: http://www.s0s.ky.gov/business/records Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1123 Payne Street, Louisville, KY 40204
Website: www.commonwealththeatre.org

Applicant Contact: | Margaret Phillips Title: Grants Manager

Phone: (502) 759-6334 Email: margaret@commonweaiththeatrs.org
Financial Contact: Donna Adams Title: Business Administrator
Phone: (502) 589-0084 Email: donna@commonwealththeatre.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Margaret Phillips
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE {WILL BE} PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): | Virtually through Louisville Metro schools
Council District(s): Attached (To Date) Zip Code(s):

Attached (To Date)

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: NATION IN CRISIS, by Keith McGill and performed by Jacqui Blue
Total Request: ($) I$ 50,000.00 ! Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ’$ 54,400.00
Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter D Signed lease if rent costs are being requested
Current year projected budget IRS Form WS
Current financial statement Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program
Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [¥] Annual audit (if required by organization)
Articles of Incorporation (current & signed) [:] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if applicable
D Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for A
capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (N eighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary

 Source: | EAF: Middle School Intensive Amount($ $ 7,000.00
Source | EAF: Drama for Learning Amount: ($) | $2,000.00
Source: | EAF: Closing Early Childhood | Amount: ($) | $ 14,000.00

Has the apphcant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [7] Yes [} No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [v]| . Yes [:] No

Page 1
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s xmtiax@@’




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Following 10 years of collaboration, Walden Theatre and Blue Apple Players, each founded in 1976,
merged on January 1, 2015. As Commonwealth Theatre Center (CTC), the organization's mission is
developing youth and our community through excellence in comprehensive theatre education and
performance. CTC's Outreach and Conservatory programs provide a continuum of learning ranging from
introductory drama-based programs to professional theatre training, offering many youth and families
their first theatre experiences. With decades of research showing that students of all abilities involved in
theatre have stronger gains in reading, writing, and problem-solving as well as greater empathy and
tolerance for others, CTC provides unique, outcomes-based theatre programs in the midst of diminished
access to art both in school and out of school.

In a typical, pre-COVID year, CTCs programs engage 47,400+ youth (PreK-12) from 260+ area schools,
including most JCPS Title 1 schools, and 8,000+ adults. Included in a "normal” year are nearly 200
Outreach workshops and residencies ranging from STORYTIME for pre-K youth to RESILIENCY for
upper elementary, middle, and high school students, providing student-centered curricula to improve
literacy and other vital academic, social-emotional, and developmental skills. Through its Conservatory,
CTC typically reaches and sustains 600+ individual students year-round. The Conservatory provides
in-depth, multi-year classes and student performances that engage youth in acting, directing, playwriting,
stagecraft and more. In a usual year, 120+ touring productions in schools engage area students with
quality plays and musicals performed by professional actors in underserved areas, expanding access
and reducing busing while including lesson plans and take-home resources to further enrich learning.
For most students, it is their first exposure to professional theatre. Last year, prior to the pandemic in
March 2020, CTC provided 75 in-person touring performances of piays written and performed by CTC'’s
professional educators and actors to 21,300 students and 1,800 adults, including the musical production
of RUMPELSTILTSKIN. With the generous funding provided by the Louisville Metro Council's
Neighborhood Development Fund, CTC engaged 12,000+ students and teachers in Louisville schools
with 34 NDF-sponsored performances of RUMPELSTILTSKIN. The NDF funds leveraged other
community support, including the Bales Family Foundation, the Duke Energy Foundation, and the Ogle
Center, allowing for a total of 56 performances of RUMPELSTILTSKIN in fall 2019, engaging nearly
20,000 youth, teachers, and families across the region. With support from the Kentucky Foundation for
Women, RUMPELSTILTSKIN was re-imagined and rewritten by CTC Artistic Associate Mera Kathryn
Corlett into an original musical with music composed by CTC Artistic Associate Jacqui Blde. Through a
focus on entrepreneurship and perseverance during adversity, the show helped children recognize their
own potential as problem-solvers. Feedback from teachers included, "The lessons behind the change [of
RUMPELSTILTSKIN's story] were great discussable points when we returned to class, i.e. value of
honesty, women don't have to depend on men for success, stand up for yourself, etc. We wrote
compare/contrast paragraphs about the original fairy tale and the musical version.”

Aiter the pandemic struck our community, CTC's staff quickly pivoted to create virtual programs,
including presenting pre-recorded performances and creating & offering Conservatory and Outreach
virtual experiences, all of which received more than 10,000 views and offered nearly 600 learning
experiences in just a few short months. Building upon our capacity to provide both virtual programming
and in-person engagement (with appropriate social distancing measures), CTC's programs in 2020-2021
include a combination of virtual engagement and reduced in-person class capacities and offerings.

Page 2 %
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Board Member Term End Date
Brooke Edge, PhD (President) 07/31/2023
Mark Gomsak (Vice President) 0713172023
Brad Keeton (Past President) 07/31/2021
Joe Legel (Treasurer) 07/31/2024
Patti Clare (Secretary) 07/31/2021
Kathy Campbell 07/31/2025
Sabra Crockett 07/31/2026
Janelle Renee Dunn 07/31/2026
Jennifer Gebhart 07/31/2026
Melanie House-Mansfield, PhD 07/31/2026
Kevin Hyde 07/31/2024
Matt Kamer 07/31/2023
Sarojini Kanotra, PhD 07/31/2026
Jonathan Lowe 07/31/2024
Angela McCorkle Buckler 07/31/2024
Emory Williamson 07/31/2026
Elizabeth Zimmerman, PhD 07/31/2026

Describe the Board term limit policy:

CTC Board members have the option of serving two consecutive three-year terms.

Three Highest Paid Staff Names

Annual Salary

Charlie Sexton $78,788.00
Alison Huff $ 67,532.00
Allie Summers $ 51,500.00

Page 3
Effective May 2016
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program wiil address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

PROJECT START & END DATES: The interactive production of NATION IN CRISIS, written and directed
by CTC Teaching Artist Keith McGill and performed by CTC Teaching Artist Jacqui Blue, is estimated to

take place in classrooms virtually from October 2020-February 2021. Following confirmation of funding,
exact dates of performances for the target audience of 4th-12th grade students in local schools will be
re-confirmed. PROGRAM SUMMARY: Louisville Metro Council's generous support will be used to
underwrite partial costs of CTC's original production, NATION IN CRISIS. This educational, one-hour
virtual program, expanded from CTC's decade-oid touring production of the same name, transports
students to pivotal moments from the Civil Rights Era, bringing to life the voices of real historical figures
from varying perspectives and allowing students to encounter the facts and events through a personal
lens. Presented through a blend of pre-recorded videos and real-time, interactive discussions with CTC
Teaching Artists, this production addresses academic standards, including the JCPS Backpack of

Success Skills, while building literacy, critical thinking, and social-emotional skills. CTC's request includes
support for 1) Virtual performances of NATION IN CRISIS in at least 250 classrooms in Louisville schools,
2) Teacher guide and enrichment tool for before/after the performance, and 3) Take-home family activity
guides that will credit the support of each Council member. CLIENT POPULATION will include students
(4th-12th), their families, and teachers across Louisville. Each performance will average 25 students per
classroom, targeting those with transportation and economic challenges that limit access to arts and other
educational enrichment by bringing the performance to them through a virtual platform.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

The itemized budget for this project is included in Section 6. No funds will be re-granted or used for
sub-grantees. Funding will be used for the expense of $200 per each classroom (about $8 per student).
Please note that the "Non-Metro Expenses" indicated in Column 2 of Section 6 comprise the remaining
costs of the NATION IN CRISIS production, and not CTC's annual operating budget.

Please find attached a list of schools with numbers of classrooms requesting performances as well as
tentative commitments by Council members (to date). This support is vital for schools already facing deep
budget cuts, particularly with the expenses associated with NT! provision as well as more than 60,000
JCPS students and their families living at or below the poverty level. Metro Council funding will be used to
leverage matching funding from private donors for the balance of the project's costs. CTC's virtual
performances of NATION IN CRISIS will not only save schools busing costs (if in-person learning occurs
during the project period) since students will not need to be transported to a theatre space, losing hours of
out-of-school time. NATION IN CRISIS also provides a valuable learning opportunity with real-time,
interactive discussions with the production’s professional Teaching Artists, complementing curriculum
provided by the classroom teachers.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRC COUNCIL NEIGHBORH

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:
N/A.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the

application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this

application.
The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the

grant agreement.

Reimbursements should not be made before application date unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach

invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan

identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or recelpts associated with the work

plan identified in this application.

Page 5 ,
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Benefits of the NATION IN CRISIS project to be measured include:

*50% of students/families reported learning new information about Civil Rights History.

*75% or more of educators reporting that the project was a productive use of school-day time.

*90% or more of educators reporting that students showed increased awareness of the arts.

*40% of teachers using the lesson plan activities to reinforce classroom learning.

*60% or more of teachers reporting that students understood the lessons of the themes relating to the play.

Data to quantify bensfits/outcomes will be obtained through online surveys to educators and
parents/guardians. Student outcomes will be obtained through self-reporting and information from
teachers and parents/guardians. Please find attached examples of surveys that will be sent to teachers as
well as surveys that will be accessible to parents of students who attend a virtual performance of NATION
IN CRISIS. CTC considers data collection and program assessment as constant, interrelated parts of
planning for continuous improvement, including the assessment process of learning 21st century skills

communication, collaboration, creativity, initiative, and problem-solving) and knowledge to develop artistic
abilities and artistic literacy. CTC's evaluation expertise in developing an effective arts assessment model
(only one of its kind in Louisville) is reflected by statistics demonstrating students who attended two or
more semesters in the Conservatory showed 15.8% growth on average in 21st century skill development.
Students who attended four or more semesters demonstrated 27% growth on average, and students who
attended every semester since the fall of 2013 demonstrated 44% growth on average. CTC is currently
working with a professor of Applied Developmental Psychology at George Mason University for a deeper
study of developmental significance of the assessments and Conservatory program.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

With theatre, by nature, a collaborative endeavor, CTC models "working with others" throughout its
programming. This enhances quality, addresses community needs, and diversifies financial support.
Partnerships specific to NATION IN CRISIS range from the public support of the production by Kentucky's
First Lady, Britainy Beshear, who promoted video segments of NATION IN CRISIS on her personal social
media in September 2020, to the Louisville slementary, middie, and high schools whose classrooms will
receive performances with the support of the Louisville Metro Council.

Other significant community collaborations include work accomplished by CTC's Managing Director, who
is co-leading the creation of a collective impact system in partnership with the Fund for the Arts, work
never done before in the US. CTC is also excited to continue strengthening existing local relationships
and launching new partnerships through our organization's expansion of our Connecting Cuitures theatre
education and performance program with support from the Doris Duke Foundation for islamic Art,
including commissioning MENASA playwright Denmo Ibrahim to create 2 new scripts that will celebrate &
uplift Muslim voices. Other collaborations include CTC's continued partnership with Kosair Charities and
Fund for the Arts for provision of our specialized Outreach programming for youth with learning
differences, neurodiversity, who have been exposed to Adverse Childhood Experiences, and more at
Home of the Innocents and Bellewood. These and other collaborations have long-lasting impact on CTC
as an organization, increasing our community profile as well as our capacity to engage more at-risk and/or
marginalized youth and families in our community with our educational, in-depth arts programming.

Page &
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO
GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

A: Personnel Costs IncludiﬁgMBenefKi:: $ 47;668.00 $270,532.00 | $ 318,200.00
B: Rent/Utilities $ 520.00 $8,280.00| $ 8,800.00
C: Office Supplies $ 364.00 $1,236.00| $ 1,600.00
D: Telephone $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
E: In-town Travel $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
F: Client Assistance (See Detailed List on Page 8) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
G: Professional Service Contracts $0.00 $13,20000 { $13,200.00
H: Program Materials $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1: Community Events & Festivals (See Detailed List on Page 8) | $ 0.00 $0.00 $0.00
: Machinery & Equipment $ G6.00 $ 1,600.00 | $ 1,60G0.00
K: Capital Project $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
L: Other Expenses (See Detailed List on Page 8) $1,448.00 |$61,592.00| $63,040.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS | $ 50,000.00 |$ 356,440.00 | $ 406,440.00
12.30% 87.70% 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government $3,921.00
United Way $0.00
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) $ 352,519.00
Fees Collected from Program Participants $ 0.00
Cther (please specify) $0.00

$ 356,440.00

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”

*#fjust equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page7
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail for Client Assistance, Community Events & Column Column Column
Festivals or Other Expenses shown on Page 7 1 2 (1+2)=3
(circle one and use multiple sheets if necessary) Proposed Non- Total Funds
Metro Metro
Funds Funds
Advertising/Marketing $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
Building Supplies $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
Business Insurance $ 6,400.00 $ 6,400.00
Costumes $ 300.00 $ 4,960.00 $ 5,260.00
Depreciation $ 8,000.00 $ 8,000.00
Licenses/Royalties $ 7,320.00 $7,320.00
Memberships/Professional Development $ 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00
Miscellaneous $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
Printing/Reproduction $ 348.00 $ 1,252.00 $ 1,600.00
Professional Fees $ 4,000.00 $ 4,000.00
Program Supplies $ 2,600.00 $ 2,600.00
Props/Set Materials $ 800.00 $ 860.00 $ 1,660.00
Repairs/Maintenance (Vehicles) $ 3,200.00 $ 3,200.00
Service Charges $ 5,200.00 $ 5,200.00
Service/Maintenance Agreements $ 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
$0.00
$0.00
Total| § 1,448.00 $61,592.00  |$63,040.00

Page 8
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Schools (Infrastructure/Educators) Market Cost
$ 20,000.00

Totai Value of In-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other in Kind)

$ 20,000.00

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER

PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: 09/30/2020

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES []

If YES, please explain:
Please note that CTC's current fiscal year organizational budget is austere, reflecting necessary budget
cuts for reduced programming capacity resulting from the economic impact of the COVID-19 pandemic.

CTC anticipates that its full programming capacity will be reinstated next year.

Page 9
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best o
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain In writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances
1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of

expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records law.

2. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked and the funds will not be disbursed to our organization.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4,  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5.  The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end.

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period {approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11, Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal

gain.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiarles to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act {ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Counciiperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

1 certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, withou on,

accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1 further certify that 1 am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the

application. 4.

Signature of Legal Signatory: %” Date: l’()/ { / 720

A B A Y

Legal Signatory: {please print): | Alison Huff Title: | Managing Director

Phone: (502) 500-8000 Extension: Email: | glison@commonwealththeatre.org

Page 10
Effective May 2016 Applicant’s |nitialsiﬁ/




W-9
Form

(Rev. October 2018)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

» Go to www.irs.gov/FormW9 for instructions and the latest information.

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.

1 Name (as shown on your income tax return). Name is required on this line; do not leave this line blank.

2 Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

following seven boxes.

[ Individual/sole proprietor or C Corporation

single-member LLC

Print or type.

[[] Other (see instructions) >

D S Corporation

|:| Limited liability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=Partnership) »

Note: Check the appropriate box in the line above for the tax classification of the single-member owner. Do not check Exemption from FATCA reporting
LLC if the LLC is classified as a single-member LLC that is disregarded from the owner unless the owner of the LLC is
another LLC that is not disregarded from the owner for U.S. federal tax purposes. Otherwise, a single-member LLC that
is disregarded from the owner should check the appropriate box for the tax classification of its owner.

3 Check appropriate box for federal tax classification of the person whose name is entered on line 1. Check only one of the | 4 Exemptions (codes apply only to

certain entities, not individuals; see
instructions on page 3):

D Partnership D Trust/estate

Exempt payee code (if any)

code (if any)

(Applies to accounts maintained outside the U.S.)

5 Address (number, street, and apt. or suite no.) See instructions.

1123 Payne St.

See Specific Instructions on page 3.

Requester’s name and address (optional)

6 City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40204

7 List account number(s) here (optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on line 1 to avoid
backup withholding. For individuals, this is generally your social security number (SSN). However, for a
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the instructions for Part |, later. For other - -
entities, it is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN, later.

Note: If the account is in more than one name, see the instructions for line 1. Also see What Name and

Number To Give the Requester for guidelines on whose number to enter.

[ Social security number

or
Employer identification number
61| _|0|9(0[2]|7 |2 |2

Part Il Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me); and
2. I am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding; and
3. lam a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below); and

4. The FATCA code(s) entered on this form (if any) indicating that | am exempt from FATCA reporting is correct.

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding because
you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage interest paid,
acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and generally, payments
other than interest and dividends, you are not rethJired to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the instructions for Part II, later.

Sign Signature of /
Here U.S. person > <

Date > 1 0/30/20

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Future developments. For the latest information about developments
related to Form W-9 and its instructions, such as legislation enacted
after they were published, go to www.irs.gov/FormW/9.

Purpose of Form

An individual or entity (Form W-9 requester) who is required to file an
information return with the IRS must obtain your correct taxpayer
identification number (TIN) which may be your social security number
(SSN), individual taxpayer identification number (ITIN), adoption
taxpayer identification number (ATIN), or employer identification number
(EIN), to report on an information return the amount paid to you, or other
amount reportable on an information return. Examples of information
returns include, but are not limited to, the following.

e Form 1099-INT (interest earned or paid)

e Form 1099-DIV (dividends, including those from stocks or mutual
funds)

® Form 1099-MISC (various types of income, prizes, awards, or gross
proceeds)

e Form 1099-B (stock or mutual fund sales and certain other
transactions by brokers)

* Form 1099-S (proceeds from real estate transactions)

e Form 1099-K (merchant card and third party network transactions)
* Form 1098 (home mortgage interest), 1098-E (student loan interest),
1098-T (tuition)

® Form 1099-C (canceled debt)

® Form 1099-A (acquisition or abandonment of secured property)

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN.

If you do not return Form W-9 to the requester with a TIN, you might
be subject to backup withholding. See What is backup withholding,
later.

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W=-9 (Rev. 10-2018)



COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.

General Information
Organization Number 0069447

Name COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER, INC.

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 4/30/1976

Organization Date 4/30/1976

Last Annual Report 6/30/2020

Principal Office 1123 PAYNE ST
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

Registered Agent CHARLES N. SEXTON
1123 PAYNE STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

Current Officers

President Brooke Edge

Vice President Mark Gomsak

Secretary Patti Clare

Treasurer Joe Legel

Director Alison Huff

Director Matt Kamer

Director Brad Keeton

Director Jonathan Lowe

Director Kathy Campbell

Director Sabra Crockett

Director Janelle Renee Dunn
Director Melanie House-Mansfield
Director Kevin Hyde

Director Sarojini Kanotra

Director Angela McCorkle Buckler
Director Emory Williamson
Director Elizabeth Zimmerman

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director NANCY N SEXTON
Director EDWARD F VERMILLION
Director JOHN G CARROLL
Incorporator NANCY N SEXTON

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 will become available as the images are created.

Annual Report 6/30/2020 1 page PDF
Annual Report 1/14/2019 1 page PDF
Annual Report 6/28/2018 1 page PDF

Annual Report 8/7/2017 1 page PDF




Amendment
Annual Report
Annual Report

Articles of Merger

Annual Report

Annual Report Amendment

Annuaj Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report

Statement of Change

Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Annual Report
Amendment

Annual Report
Reinstatement

Administrative Dissolution

Sixty Day Notice

Annual Report
Annual Report

Articles of Incorporation

Assumed Names

Activity History

8/2/2016
6/24/2016
7/1/2015
12/24/2014
6/30/2014
10/7/2013
7/1/2013
6/29/2012
7/22/2011
2/17/2010
6/25/2009
1/23/2008
1/17/2007
3/8/2006
7/28/2005
7/2/2004
9/23/2003
6/6/2002
5/1/2001
6/21/2000
5/4/2000
6/2/1999
6/15/1998
7/1/1997
7/1/1996
7/1/1995
7/1/1994
7/1/1993
7/1/1992
7/1/1991
1/2/1991
7/1/1990
12/22/1989
11/10/1989
9/1/1989
7/1/1989
7/1/1977
4/30/1976

Filing
Annual report
Annual report

Annual report

Annual report

Amendment - Change name

Microfilmed Images

File Date

Effective Date

2 pages Liff
1 page PDF
1 page PDE
6 pages tiff
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDFE
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page PDF
1 page Liff
1 page Liff
1 page Liff
1 page tiff
1 page uff
1 page tiff
1 page Liff
3 pages Liff
3 pages tiff
3 pages tiff
2 pages Liff
2 pages Hff
2 pages Liff
1 page tiff
9 pages tiff
3 pages Liff
1 page tiff
1 page Liff
1 page Liff
1 page Liff
4 pages tiff
7 pages Liff

Org. Referenced

WALDEN THEATRE

6/30/2020 6/30/2020
4:44:13 PM 4:44:13 PM
1/14/2019 1/14/2019
4:58:00 PM 4:58:00 PM
6/28/2018 6/28/2018
2:41:26 PM 2:41:26 PM
8/7/2017 4:19:33 8/7/2017 4:19:33
PM PM

8/2/2016 8/2/2016

10:43:45 AM

CORPORATION
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Commonwealth Theatre — Nation in Crisis Performances 2020

District 6, David James: $800 for one 5t grade class at Brandies, Wheatley, Englehart and
Frasier Elementary

District 9, Bill Hollander: $2000 for Field Elementary and Chenoweth Elementary
District 10, Pat Mulvihill: $1800 for St Stephen Martyr and Camp Taylor Elementary
District 12, Rick Blackwell: $6800 for Greenwood Elementary and Notre Dame
District 17, Markus Winkler: $2400 for Chancey & Zachary Taylor

District 23, James Peden: $2400 for Laukhuf Elementary and Luhr Elementary

District 24, Madonna Flood: $1000 for Blake Elementary & St. Rita
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COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER INC
1123 PAYNE ST '
LOUISVILLE KY 40204-2366

Taxpayver Identification Number: 61-0%902722

Dear Taxpayenr:

Thank vou for your Form 990.

We have changed the name on your account as requested. The number
shown above 1s valid for use oh all tax documents.

If you need forms, schedules, or publications, vou may get them by
visiting the IRS website at www.irs.gov or by calling toll-~free at
1-800~TAX-FORM (1-800~-829-3676). :

If vou have any questions, please call us toll free at 1-877~829~-6500.

If vou prefar, you may write to us at the address shown at the top
of the first page of this letter,

Whenever vou write, please include this letter and, in the spaces
below, give us your telephone number with the hours we can reach you,
Also, vou mav want to keep a copy of this letter for vour records,

Houts

Telephone Number (¢ )

Sincerely vours,

A‘Dﬂm\zﬁ\
Shane M, Painter

Dept. Manager, Entity

Enclosure(s):
Copy of this letter
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Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury

P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnatl, OH 45201

Date: MAY 28 2014 Employer Identification Numbet:
61-0902722 ‘

Walden Theatre Corporation Person to Contact - ID Number:
1123 Payne Street Ms. Wan — 0203398
Louisville, KY'40204 Contact Telephone Number;

' - §77-829-5500 Toll-Fres

il:a\v.o.%_‘b xa PR F Grm 9 90 RQ q ui I"Q d :
e Ty e Ye g

. kY -
‘-:., . R W . . .
, {agé‘,“m@sc:;f.ztz),{;@\?}{\\ L Psdns, {ﬁ}':g’qﬁ&\&%t

RS -

Dear Sir or Madam:

In your jefter dated March 25, 2014, you requested classification as a public charlty
described in sectlon(s) 508(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(V) of the Internal Revenue Code.

In our letter dated July 1977, we determined that you were exempt under section
501(c)(3) of the Code. We further determined that you weren't a private foundation and
you were classlified as a public charlty described In section 509(a)(3) of the Code. .

Based on the information you provided, we determined you meet the requirements for
classification as a public charity described In section(s) 508(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)VI) of
the Code. Accordingly, we have updated your public charity status in our records as you

raquested.

Since your exempt status wasn't under consideration, you continue to be classified as an
organization exempt from federal incoms tax under section 504 (c)(3) of the Gode.

Grantors and contrlbutors may generally rely on this determination of your foundation
status unless the Internal Revenue Service publishes notice that you are no fonger
recognized as tax exempt or classified as a public charity in the Internal Revenue
Bulletin. However, if a grantor or contributor takes any action, or fails to take any action,

" which causes you to lose your exempt status or causes you to be reclassified as a

private foundation, that parly cannot rely on this determination. Furthermore, a
contributor or grantor who knows that the Internal Revenue Service has notifted you of
" - any shange In your exempt status or foundation status cannot rely on this determination.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compllance Gulde for 501(e)(3) Public
Charities, for helpful Information about your responsibilities as an exempt organization,

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status and/or
foundation status, you should kesp it with your permanent records,

Latter 4425 (Rev. 6-2011)
Galalog Number 32266W
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Page 2
Name: Walden Theatre Gorporatlon
EIN:  61-0902722

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose nam&Ef 9i8pHs
humber are shown In the heading of this letter.

Sincerely,

Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements ‘

Enclosure: O
Publication 4221-PC .. -

Lotter 4425 (Rev, 5-2011)
Calalog Number 52256W .
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’ 2508
Address any teply 160 P.O, Box#3& Clnclanatf, Ohlo 45201

Bepartmant of the ireaswrs

Inguirios may be dirvcied to:
Dale, Popgior by calling 513-684-3578

' [Distriet Rireeter
Internal Revenue Service
. D;lof JUL 28 1977 In raply refer tod

N

L~ 178 smpephadieing

CIN: EO: TR 25 6 -

Federal Identifioation Number:

. 61-0902-722
' Walden Theatre ,
Lt e D f'~,f§'jl 1123 Payne Streef h
LI N Loulsville, Kentucky 40204 ' ,

Gentlement O

. Y o N . Lyt B
. s et . - .

Based on information supplied, and agsuming your oparations will
be ag disted in your appliocation for tocognition of exanpiion, we
hive determinsd you are exempt from Faderal incomd tax under seoiion
80L{c){5) of the Internal Revenue Cods,

Ws have further determined you are not a private foundation within
the meaning of seotion 509{a) of the Code, bsoause you are an '
organieation desoribed in seotlion N

You aré not 1liable for sosial seourity (FICA) taxes unless you
file a waiver of exemption certifioate as provided in the Federal
Insurance Contribitions Aot. You dfe not 1idble for the taxes imposed
under the Federal Unemploymeni Tax Aet {FUTA), '

Sinoe you nre not a private foundation, you are not subjeot to
the exglss taxes under CGhapter 42 of tha Code, However, you are net
automatioally exempt from other Federal oxolse ta¥es. If you have any
questions about oxoise, employment; or other Federal taxes, plodseé B,

Yol us know,

Donors may deduot contributions to gou as provided in seciion
170 of the Cods. Bsquesis, legaoies, devisew, transfers, or gifts to
you or for your use are dedwotible for federal estate and gift tax
purposes if they meet the appliocable provigians of seotions R05S,
2108, ahd 2622 of the Coda, '

If your purpowes, oharaoter, or nethod of operation is changed,
pleass let us Kiow so ws ¢an oonsidar the effeot of the changd on
your exempt status, Alse, you should inform us of all changes in your

name ox address.

{oven Form 1-178 (Rov, 8~18)




If your Eross reoeipls eaoh year ars normally more than 85,000,
you are required to file Form 990, Returnt of Organization Exsmpt
Frow Inoome Tax, by the 18th day of the fifth month after the end
of your annual accownting pariod. The law imposes a penalty of 810
a day, up to a wmaximum of 85,000, for failurevto file a ratirn on tims,

You are not required to file Federal incoms tax returns unfsgs
you are pubjoot to the tax on unrolated business income under section
BL1 of the Code. If you are subject to this tax, you myst file an inoone
tax return on Form $90-T. In this lotter we ars not daternining whethor
any of your present or Proposad agtivities are unrelatsq trade or
businese as defined in agotion B13 of the lods. '

You nesd an employer identifigation number even if you have no
employses, If an employser identifisation number was not entersd on

your application, & number will be agsigned to you and you will be

adviged of it. Ploase use that nunber o all returns you file and in
#1) oorrespindence with the Internal Revenue Service.
Plonse keop this detormination lettor in your psruanent recopdg.

* Sineerely yours,

. poe o Distlet Directér '

N . Form, £~178 (Rav, 8-73)

4
v b

+

s ——in e e




EARNED

Programming

2 Tuition
3 Fall 110,000
4 Spring 150,000
5 Summer 165,000
6 Total Tuition 425,000
7 Rehearsal Fees 6,000
8 Patron Tickets 20,000
9 Student Matinee Tickets 1,000
10 Touring Productions 15,000
11 Outreach Wrkshps/Resdncs 50,000
13 Total Programming 517,000
14} |Concessions 4,000
15| [Royalties 0
16| |Rental Income 250
17| |Program Advertisements 4,000
18] [Miscellaneous 1,000
19} |TOTAL EARNED INCOME: 526,250
20]CONTRIBUTED
21} |Special Events
22 Chili Supper/Silent Auction 5,000
23 Raffle 10,000
24 Other (Acting Up) 10,000
25 Total Special Events 25,000
26| |Grants
27 Fund for the Arts
28 Base Allocation 45,000
29 Every Child Initiative 45,000
30 Miscellaneous 6,500
31 Total Fund for the Arts 96,500
32 KY Arts Council 17,900
33 Louisville Metro Govt 48,000
34 Corporate 17,500
35 Foundations 230,823
36 Total Grants 410,723
37| |Individual Donations
38 Board 10,000
39 Patrons 70,000
40 Total Individual Donations 80,000
41| {In-kind Donations 15,000
43| |TOTAL CONTRIBUTED INCOME: 530,723
TOTAL INCOME 1,056,973

Personnel

Contract Labor

3 Instruction
4 Conservatory 2,000
5 Qutreach 12,500




6 Summer 11,500

7 Total Instruction 26,000

8 Productions

9 Directing/Design/Tech 4,500
10 Performers 2,500
12 Total Productions 7,000
13 Administration 0
16 Total Contract Labor 33,000
17| |Salaries 672,500
18| [Health Insurance/Benefits 40,000
19} [Payroll Taxes/Waorkers Comp 67,000
20} JRetirement 16,000
21| {Total Personnel 828,500
22| Administration/General
23| |Bad Debt Expense 5,000
24] {Building Supplies 7,500
251 |Business Insurance 16,000
26) 1Small Equipment 4,000
27| |Memberships/Prof.Dev. 4,500
28| {Miscellaneous 2,500
29| {Office Supplies/Postage 4,000
30| |Professional Fees 10,000
31| |Repairs/Maintenance 8,000
32| |Service Charges 13,000
33} |Service/Maintenance Agmts 25,000
34 |Utilities/Occupancy 22,000
35| | Total Administration/General 121,500
36{Programming
37| |Advertising/Marketing 5,000
38{ |Costumes 13,150
39| [Financial Assistance 20,000
40| |Program Supplies 6,500
41| |Photography 0
42| |Printing/Reproduction 4,000
43} |Props/Set Materials 4,150
44! [Rentals/Royalties 16,800
45| |Total Programming 69,600
4slFundraising
47] |Concessions 2,500
48] |Event Expense 5,000
49| [Miscellaneous 2,500
50{ |Total Fundraising 10,000

TOTAL EXPENSE 1,029,600
NET INCOME 27,373
Depreciation 20,000

NET NET INCOME 7,373.00




10:30 AM Commonwealth Theatre Center

09/17/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of September 16, 2020
Sep 16, 20
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1005.00 - Paypal Account 14.28
1006.00 - PNC Bank NP Checking 3285 615.80
1007.00 - PNC Bank Money Market 3293 4,724.66
1009.00 - Republic Bank 3882 254,642.96
1010.00 - Republic Bank Checking 4025 171,790.03
Total Checking/Savings 431,787.73
Accounts Receivable
1100.00 - Accounts Receivable 25,939.25
Total Accounts Receivable 25,939.25
Other Current Assets
1008.10 - Box Office Cash Bank 117.00
1501.00 - Pre-Paid Insurance 6,887.90
1503.00 - Undeposited Funds 1,175.00
Total Other Current Assets 8,179.90
Total Current Assets 465,906.88
Fixed Assets
1700.00 - Building 89,700.00
1701.00 - Building Renovation 218,854.10
1703.00 - Equipment 45,598.54
1704.00 - Furniture, Fixtures & Equipment 70,809.04
1710.00 - Vehicles 35,699.45
1750.00 - Accumulated Depreciation -267,413.58
Total Fixed Assets 193,247.55
TOTAL ASSETS 659,154.43
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
2101.00 - US Bank 605.56
Total Credit Cards 605.56
Other Current Liabilities
2202.00 - Payroll Liabilities 1,272.73
2402.00 - Deferred Tuition 1,501.25
2600.00 - Note Payable-Line of Credit 41,401.25
2610.00 - Loan - Paycheck Protection Pgm 167,700.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 211,875.23
Total Current Liabilities 212,480.79
Long Term Liabilities
2810.00 - Loans Payabie 149,900.00
Total Long Term Liabilities 149,900.00
362,380.79

Total Liabilities -

Page 1




Commonwealth Theatre Center

Balance Sheet
As of September 16, 2020

10:30 AM

09/17/20
Accrual Basis

Equity
3001.00 - Retained Earnings
3002.00 - Unrestricted Net Assets
3100.00 - Restricted Net Assets

Net Income
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 16, 20

-36,951.15
169,036.00
146,960.01

17,728.78

296,773.64

659,154.43

Page 2




990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 1545-0047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 201 8
Department of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. _Open to Public
Intemal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. . Inspection
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginnind) 8 /01/18 , andending O 7/31/19
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
D Address change Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
D Name change Doing business as 61-090272 2
g Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] inita retun 1123 Payne Street 502-589-0084
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated . .
Louisville KY 40204 G Gross receiptsh 1,320,414
D Amended retumn F Name and address of principal officer:
D Application pending Alison Huff H(a) Is this a group return for subordinatesD Yes No
H(b) Are all subordinates included? D Yes D No
If "No," attach a list. {(see instructions)

| Tax-exempt status: Da 501(c)(3) ﬂ 501(c) ( }  (insertno.) m 4947(a)(1) or 527

J  Website: P WWW., commonweal ththeatre. org H(c) Group exemption number P>
K__Formof organization: ]5(—' Corporation ﬂ Trustﬂ Association ﬂ Other P> [ L Year of formation: 1976 l M State of legal domicile: KY
_Partl Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities:
8| . Developing youth and our community through excellence in theatre education . . ..
S| | and performance.
G e e
8 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . ... 3] 11
& | 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) ... .. 4 11
:§ 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line 2a) .. ... 5 | 22
S| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if NECESSANY) | ... ...........oooiiiii i 6 | 450
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 ... 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form980-T, line 38 ...................0cceeeeeeeeieeeiieeene: 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) . 459,594 639,901
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL line 2g) . 600,555 654,863
2| 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ... 39 128
© | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c,and 11€) . 19,692 20,118
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ....... 1,079,880 1,315,010
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 0
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . 0
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 800,459 805,742
2 | qgaProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) . . . ... ‘0
§- b Total fundraising expenses (Part [X, column (D), line 25) B . 116,959 . . :
W | 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a~11d, 11f=24e) . . . ... 384,731 414,299
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 1,185,190 1,220,041
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 . ... o oo -105,310 94,969
G Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%—;] 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ...l 291,047 370,590
Zof 21 Total liabilities (Part X, fine 26) ... 53,729 38,303
23| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromiine20 ... ....ooviieieieiienennee.. 237,318 332,287

Partll  Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn } Signature of officer l Date
Here Alison Huff Managing Director
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check D if | PTIN
Paid Barbara Lasky Barbara Lasky 01/30/20| seif-employed | PO0015280
Preparer | ks name > Baldwin CPAs 7 PLLC Firm's EIN P 20-1416603
Use Only 10180 Linn Station Road Suite 200

Firm's address P LouiSVllle 7 KY 40223 Phone no. 502"'584"97 93
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see INSIUCHONS) e H Yes —] No

Form 990 (2018)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
DAA



Form 990 (2018) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 2

PartlllT Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart il .......................................

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior FOrM 990 0r 990-EZ2 e
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? Yes |X| No
......................................................................................................................... L]

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses$ 966,131 includinggrantsof$ ... ) (Revenue $ 654,863 )
See ScheduUle O
4b (Code: ) (Expenses$ ... including grants of$ . ) (Revenue § . )
N
4c (Code: . )(Expenses$ . including grants of$ . ) (Revenue $ . )
N

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses P 966,131

DAA Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722

Page 3

PartlV. Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1] X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part! 3
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Partiil 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | | .. 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partil. 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part il 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part 1V 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartV
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VI, VIII, IX| or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartVi 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vil 11¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, PartX 1f| X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1and XI | .. ... ... ... 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule £ 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Partsland /v~ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llland 1V~ . 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part!l 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part Vill, line 9a?
If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part Il ... ........ . oot i 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Schequle 4 20a X
b [If“Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
21 X

domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il . .. .. . .. ... . . ...........

DAA

Form 990 (2018)



Form 990 (2018) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722

Page 4

PartlV. Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts land lll 22 X
23  Did the organization answer “Yes" to Part VII, Section A, fine 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? .. 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . . 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part! ... 25a X
b s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?
If "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part | ash| | X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or
disqualified persons? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il - 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partlll .. ... ...
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part 1V . ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete
Sohedulo L PartlV_ 280 | X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28¢ X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M~ . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part li, Il
orIV,and Part V, ne 1 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? .. ... . ... ... 35a X
b If"Yes" to fine 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2~ .. ... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI~ .. 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
197 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
PartV  Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPartV ...................................... L]
Yes| No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 30
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1| 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
ic | X

reportable gaming (gambling) winningstoprize WINNers? ...............oo.ooeioeonrsie i e

DAA

Form 990 (2018)
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Page 5

PartV_ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

2a

b

3a

b
4a

5a

6a

0T

@ .0 O

12a

13

14a

15

16

Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | _2a 22

Yes

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or mare during the year? = . ...
If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O . ... . ..
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,

a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? . .. ...
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? |
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7?
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the

organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ...
If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or

gifts were not tax deductible?
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods

and services provided 10 the Payor?
If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .. ... ...
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was

required 1o file FOMM 82827
If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d [

4a X

5a

»ipe

5b

5¢

6a X

6b

7a

7b

Te L

Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? .
If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required?
If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the

sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? .. 9a
Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? .. 9b
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter: |
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 ... 10a

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:

Gross income from members or shareholders 11a

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources

against amounts due or received fromthem.) . 11b

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412~ 12a
If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... ... | 12b |

Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.

Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? . ...
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.

Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which

the organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... ... .. 13b

Enter the amount of reserves onhand 13c ol
Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ... 14a X
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O ... ... ... 14b

Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or

excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. : £

is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 ‘X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O. k

DAA

Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0 902722 Page 6
PartVl Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart VI ... 0. oo e TXL
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. .. 1a | 11 |1
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or -
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar .
committee, explain in Schedule O. , jﬂ
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent b | 11 ‘ -
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with ]
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? . ..ol 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5  Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the govemning body? ... 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the follow] ng L 7
a The goveming BOGY? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . 8b | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses inSchedule O ... . . .. . ... ..., 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes| No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If“Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? .. ... ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. ‘
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “‘No,”go fo line 13 .. ... 12a X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
descrlbe In SChedUIe o hOW th,s was done ........................................................................................ 126
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by k
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? :
a The organization’s CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . 15b] | X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions). 1
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its e
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respecttosuch arrangements? .............c.oeeeeeeeneereinrieeeeneiiiiieeeneicees 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed B-KY
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Another's website Upon request D Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records B
Organization 1123 Payne Street
Louisville KY 40204 502-589-0084
Form 990 (2018)

DAA



Form 990 (2018) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 7
Part VI Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and

Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthisPart VIl ... []
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.
o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
o List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capagcity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest
compensated employees; and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Paosition Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for SET S To X TeZ( = organization {W-2/1098-MISC) from thg
related aaleal{ 1@ _g«g_ el (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations  |& & | E 8 1le log 3 and related
below dotted %é g '?. 8g| organizations
line) g ;7 3 _cgn
()Brooke Edge, PhD
Board President 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(2Robert P. Strobo
Immediate Past Pres. 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(3)Brad Keeton
] 1,00
Past President 0.00 | X X 0 0 0
(4 Joe Legel, CPA
) 1,00
Treasurer 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(5yPatti Clare
Secretary 0.00 |X X 0 0 0
(6)Susan Osmanski Cohen
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(hMark Gomsak
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(8)Matt Kamer
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0
(99Kevin Hyde
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(10)Mark Robich
Board Member 0.00 | X 0 0 0
(1)Angela McCorkle Buckler
) 1,00
Board Member 0.00 |X 0 0 0

DAA Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) Commonwealth Theatre Center,

Inc.

61-0902722

Page 8

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Part VIl
(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Paosition Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related ather
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for o rEa e organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related Sal % 5 2&| 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations 35| £E18 | @ §§ 2 and related
belowdotted [§&]| & ERE organizations
fine) S| & g g
ot 2 ol @
[l 7] p=l
o & &
@ 5]
(12) Charles Sextpn
S UURUUOUUUURUURRUURSPRUOY I 40.00
Artistic Director 0.00 X 68,985 10,187
(13) Alison Huff
UTURU U URUUTPRUNORPRROY Y 40.00
Managing Director 0.00 X 64,136 6,341
b SUBAOtAl . > 133,121 16,528
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A | ... ... | 4
d Total(addlinestband 1) ... . ..ooirii e > 133,121 16,528
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes| No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated X ‘
3

employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such

IOIVITUE]

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual

for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and

(A)
business address

_B)
Description of services

©
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization B

DAA
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Form 990 (2018) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.

Part VIl Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or not

61-0902722 Page 9
etoanylineinthis Part VIl ... ]
{(A) (B) (€) (D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from tax
function revenue under sections

revenue

512-514

Beh PR i
g"é 1a Federated campaigns 1a
qg b Membership dues 1b
£9 ¢ Fundraising events ic
®8 d Related organizations 1d
‘g‘% e Govemment grants (contributions) | 1e 102,382
-2 P f All other contributions, gifts, grants,
§£ and similar amounts not included above | qf 537,519
‘gg g Noncash contributions included in lines ta-1f: ~ $ 14,600 L
OF h Total.Addlinesta—1f .. .. ...o...oc..oo........ > 639,901
é Busn. Code o :‘:}?f -
§|2a . Tuition ... 486,731 486,731
| b .. Progzam Fees . . . .. .. .. . 155,256 155,256
S| ¢ . Miscellameous . . . . . . 12,876 12,876
Bl od
Bl e
g f All other program service revenue ........
& | g Total. Addlines2a-2f ... ... > 654,863
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest,
and other similar amounts) 4 128 128
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceed®
5 ROYAMI®S ... ..ot | 2
(i) Real (i) Persanal
6a Gross rents
b Less: rental exps.
¢ Rentalinc. or {loss
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) ..................oo..... »
7a Gross amount fronf (i) Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventor]
b Less: cost or other
basis & sales exps
¢ Gain or (loss
d Netgainor(loss) ........cooooveeiiseiieeieeeeess b
@ 8a Gross income from fundraising events
S| (notincluding$ ...
é of contributions reported on fine 1¢). .
= See PartlV,line18 a 11,537
£ Less: direct expenses b 4,534
° Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... ... »
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
SeePartlV,line18 a 13,985
b Less: direct expenses b 870
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . ...... »
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances = a
Less: cost of goods sold b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ....... P
Miscellaneous Revenue Busn. Code
1 1a ..........................................
b ............................................
c F T R
d Allotherrevenue ... ... ...................
e Total. Add lines 11a~11d . .. ... . | 4 . ‘
12 Total revenue. See instructions. .................. | 1,315,010 654,863 20,246

DAA

Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722

PartIX ' Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X' el D_(—[_
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁ;)zenses Progra(rram)service Managgr;)ent and Funcg?a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIl expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations o .
and domestic governments. See Part IV, fine 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 142,057 81,956 36,607 23,494
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .
7 Other salaries and wages . 536,625 427,723 49,085 59,817
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits 65,652 49,304 8,289 8,059
10 Payrolitaxes 61,408 46,116 7,754 7,538
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management ...
b Legal
¢ Accounting T 7,500 7,500
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.} 141 s 122 137 ’ 109 4 7 013
12 Advertising and promotion 12,027 12,027
13 Office expenses 10,570 9,253 547 770
14 Informationtechnology . ... ... ... ..
15 Royalties ...
16 Occupancy . 22,466 20,220 1,123 1,123
17 Travel ......................................
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensgs
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 lntereSt ....................................
21 Payments to affiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 19,987 17,989
23 Insurance ... 10,933
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered b
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column | o
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.) ’ L . .
a Supplies & Field Trips 53,256 53,256
b  Repairs & Maintenance 46,116 41,504 2,306 2,306
¢ . Scholarship Expense 41,773 41,773
d . Miscellaneous . .. .. 20,169 15,954 2,160 2,055
e Allotherexpenses 25,492 1,014 15,088 9,390
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 1,220 ; 041 966 ,131 136, 951 116, 959
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here >D if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... .........

DAA

Form 990 (2018)




Form 990 (2018) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthisPart X . ... . ..o ineeeeeeass [—L
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interestbearing 128,733 1 159,785
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, Net ... 7,460 4 11,701
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, L - = f

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.

26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25

Complete Part Il of Schedule L ...
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
% organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of Schedule L~ . 6
@ | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
< 8 Inventorles for Sale O U e 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges . 3,003] 9 4,362
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or - .
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D L
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 246,639 151,251 10¢ 194,742
11 Investments—publicly traded securites . 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 L 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11 L 13
14 Intangible assets . 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 600]| 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34) ...............oovveoee 291,047| 18 370,590
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses .. 16,256 17 19,576
18 Grants payable 18
19 Defemedrevenue 37,473[ 19 18,727
20 Tax-exempt bond liabiliies 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
¥ 122 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors,
g trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, and
§ disqualified persons. Complete Part Il of Schedule L ... ... .. 22
1|23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D 25

Net Assets or Fund Balances

Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
27 Unrestricted net assets
28 Temporarily restricted net assets
29 Permanently restricted net assets

Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and
complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds
31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund
32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds
33 Total net assets or fund balances
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances

155;293,;,

53,723 26

27

:éiS;QQO

82,035

28

116,367

237,318

33

332,287

291,047

34

370,590

DAA
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Form 990 (2018) Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0 902722

Part XI  Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or notetoanylineinthisPart X . .....................oooiiieieiieeneeieeee. {_L
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12) 1 1,315,010
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 1,220,041
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 3 94,969
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... ... ... ... 4 237,318
5 Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 5
6 Donated SeNlCeS and use Of faCIIItIeS ............................................................................... 6
7 InVestMeNt @XPENSES 7
8 Priorperiod adiustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explainin Schedule ©) ... 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, COMMN (B)) . o\ oot 10 332,287
Part Xll Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto anylineinthisPart Xl ..............o.o0oveieiieiiiienee o D

1

2a

b

[

3a

Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: D Cash Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? . ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ..
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1337
If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, exptain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits, .....................

3a X

3b

DAA

Form 990 (2018)




SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 1545.0047
Form 990 or 990-EZ
( ° %9 ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2 O 1 8
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. open to Pubr“:
Internal Revenue Service ) . . i . | el e
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. . Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722
Partl  Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

10

3 T T e O O O O

I

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170({b)(1)}{(A)(i}.

A school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 890-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b){1){(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)}(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)}{(1)}(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)}{A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1){A}){vi). (Complete Part i)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or
university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part lI1.)

11 D An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
12 u An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organizaticn and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.
a D Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the
supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
b D Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c D Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
d D Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e D Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that itis a Type I, Type ll, Type lli
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
£ Enter the number of supported organizations .. 1]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv} Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary {vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
(€)
(D)
(E)
Total i o e ; &
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

DAA




Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722

Page 2

“Partll

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to
Part Il1. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11l

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A){(vi)

qualify under

)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 281,618 493,758 479,449 459,594 639,901 2,354,320
2 Taxrevenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended onits behalf
3  The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4 Total. Add lines 1through3 281,618 493,758 479,449 639,901 2,354,320
5  The portion of total contributions by e
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown online 11, column (fy ‘ ‘
6 Public support. Subtractline 5fromlfne4 . [ L 2,354,320
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 281,618 493,758 479,449 459,594 639,901 2,354,320
8 Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources ... ... 2,962 1,460 2,198 1,739 128 8,487
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carriedon ............ ... 0
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaininPart VL) ................ .. 6,952 2,182 21,814
11  Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 L i 2,384,621
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) | 12 1,809,753
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxandstophere .. ... ............................cooo;oceeeeeceone i zreoieecaenececee ez e iaieiiiecnoeiiis | 4 ﬂ
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2018 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) | .. .. ... 14 98.73%
15  Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 97.80%
16a 33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... | 4
b 33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... 4 D
17a  10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
OTGANIZANON e, > [
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
SUPPOMEa OrQaM Za 0N e > D
18  Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see

instructions

> []

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 890 or 990-EZ) 2018

Commonwealth Theatre Center,

Inc.

61-0902722

Page 3

Partlll

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part 11
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Il.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) »

1

7a

c
8

Gitts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. {Do not include any "unusual grants."} |
Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise

sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

organization's tax-exempt purpose ... ...

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization’s benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7¢ from
line 6.)

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in} B

9
10a

11

12

13

14

(a) 2014

(b) 2015

(c) 2016

(d) 2017

(e) 2018

(f) Total

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .

Unrelated business taxable income (less
section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether

or not the business is regularly carried on ..

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1.)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15  Public support percentage for 2018 (fine 8, column (f), divided by line 13, column (f)) . . ... .. 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part il line 15 ..................cocoveeeeeiciieneeeeenizieeeennse. 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10¢, column (f), divided by line 13, column () ... ... ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Partlll, line 17 .. 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............... | 4 D

b 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .......... | 4 D

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ................... 4 D

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61 -0902722 Page 4
PartlV. Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part |. If you checked 12a of Part I, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part I, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b  Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and o
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination.

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If -
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

b  Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations.

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document).

b Type lor Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already :
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b

¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5¢

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? /f “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes,"” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 8a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

3b

10a

DAA



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 5
PartIV.  Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes ‘No

11  Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c) .
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? /f "Yes"to a, b, orc, provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Sectlon B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or lrustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization.

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

the supported organization(s).
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a :
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s :
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes,” describe in Part VI the role the organization’s -

3

supported organizations played in this regard.
Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b D The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c D The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of

the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities.

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part Vil the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these

activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below. -
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each .

of its supported organizations? If "Yes, " describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 6

PartV  Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 D Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year .
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year

(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

a Average monthly value of securities

Average monthly cash balances

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c)

® Q|0 (T

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors {explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3

4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,

see instructions). 4

5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5

6  Multiply line 5 by .035. 6

7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7

8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1

2 Enter 85% ofline 1. 2

3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3

4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4

5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5

6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6

D Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type HI supportmg organization (see

instructions).

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018

Commonwealth Theatre Center,
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Page 7

PartV

Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

N

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part V). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

@ N o i W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions,

©

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

0]

Excess Distributions

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

(i)

Underdistributions

Pre-2018

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2018

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013 .. .. i

From2014 .. . . . i

From 2015 ... . e

From2016 . .. ... i

From 2017 i,

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

DT i o |0 |T (e

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

-

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from2014 .. ... . ... ... ... ........

Excess from2015 ... ... oo

Excessfrom2016 ... .. .. .. ... ... ... ...,

Excess from2017 .. ... .. i

[ RT=0 (e T £~ g ]

Excess from2018 ... .. ... ... ... ...

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722 Page 8

Part VI,

Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part
I, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section

B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c¢, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 3, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018




SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMS No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) B Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 8
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 8, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. © Opento Public

Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. . Inspection =

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722

Partl  Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

O A W N =

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend of year . .
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend ofyear | ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal controt? ... ... D Yes D No
Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used

only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisar, or for any other purpose

conferring impermissible private benefit? . .. . e

D Yes D No

_Partll Conservation Easements.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

o 0 o

Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
D Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

D Preservation of open space
Complete lines 2a through 24 if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
Total number of conservation @aSemMeNtS 2a

Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b

Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@) ... ... ... ... 2¢

Number of conservation easements included in (¢) acquired after 7/25/086, and noton a

historic structure listed in the National Register 2d

Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the

txyear B .

Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements itholds? D Yes D No
Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

4

Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B)(i)

and Section 170(ENBYIN? ..o []Yes [ | No
In Part XIH, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the

organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Partlll Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet

works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XlII, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:
(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL line 1 . ... ... B S
(i) Assets included in Form 990, PartX ... DS .
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl fne 1 ... T
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X ... ..o i b 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Page 2

Part il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3

Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):

a D Public exhibition d D Loan or exchange programs
b | Scholarly research e [ other
c D Preservation for future generations

4

5

Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

Xil.
During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... .. .....................

PartlV  Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

inC|Uded On Form 990’ Part X? ..................................................................................................

b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:
Amount
c Beginning Dalance 1c
d Additions during the YEar 1d
e Distributions during the YEar 1e
FOENAING DAIANCE 1f _
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? D Yes | | No
b If“Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedonPart XIII ... .. ... . ... B
PartV. Endowment Funds.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part [V, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back {d) Three years back (e) Four years back
1a Beginning of year balance . .
b Contributions ... ... ...
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses ...............................
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for facilities and
programs
f Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance . . . ... ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B %
b Permanentendowment®» %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations e 3a(i)
(i) related organizations e, 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? . ... 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlli the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (¢} Accumulated (d} Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation

1a Land 10,0000 10,000
b Buildings . 286,308 127,481 158,827
¢ Leasehold improvements ...
d Equipment 145,073 119,158 25,915
e Other ... ... ..iiiiiiiieeiiiiiiiiies

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) . .. ... ................... P 194,742

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Part VII Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(c) Method of valuation:

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(B) Other

)
B

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) 4

_Part VIl Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(¢) Method of valuation:

(a) Description of investment (b} Book value
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
4)
(5)
(6)
€]
(8)
(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) »
PartIX  Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(b) Book value

(a) Description

(1)
)
(©)
)
(5
(6)
@)
(8)
(9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B)line 15.) . .. ... ..\ eseieeieioes P
Part X  Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value
y
2
3

Federal income taxes

N

1

o

7

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(

oo

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

&
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) .
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XlI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s fnanmal statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI .. .. J—}ZL
Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other

Recoveries of prior year grants
Other (Describe in Part XII1.)
Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990

"DQ..OC'NN

b Other (Describe in Part XIi1.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIi, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Donated services and use of facilities

, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a

support per audited financial statements

1] 1,315,010

............................................................. T 315 010

4c
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) ... oooiiiiieieieeee..s 5 1,315,010

PartXll Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part [V, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements

Amounts included on line 1 but

Prior year adjustments
Other losses

CDQ_OD'NN

4 Amounts included on Form 990

b Other (Describe in Part XII1.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b

Donated services and use of facilities

, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 7b

] 1,220,041

not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

............................................................. 5 1520 041

5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I, line 18) " .. 1,220,041

Part XlII. Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part [l, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I}, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2: Part X1, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part X - FIN 48 Footnote

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 1549-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 20 1 8
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. o -
Department of the Treasury B Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. “Open to Public
Intemnal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. . Inspection. .
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722

_heritage of excellence, innovation, and commitment to lifelong learning..

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
DAA




Page 2

Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
Employer identification number

Name of the organization

Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. 61-0902722

URUTURURRT TP S ol 15,690 ... S O S Q.
Productions: Directing/Design .. ... ... .
S UUTURURURUUPR R S o 19,548 ... 8 O S 0.
Instruction: SUMMETr
RURURURURUURRP $ o, 23,935 ... S O S 0.
Productions: PerfOXMANCE . . .. ...
URTOTURURRPRURRPY $ o 61,550 ... S O S 0.
Instruction: ConservatoXy . . . ...
S UUUUUURURRRURPO $ o 16,386 ... ... S O S 0.
Admindstration
ST URURTUPRPP S O S 1,880 ... ... S 0.
CPAYEOL L L OGa G
UTUTUTRRRRUURRP S O S 2,133 . S Q.
....................... O AL

$ o 137,109 ... S 4,013 ... S 0.

Page 1 of 1
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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TUSUDZ Lommonwealtn | heatre wenter, Inc.

61-0902722
FYE: 7/31/2019

Federal Statements

T13U/ZUZ0 Y37 AM

Cash - EQY
Description Amount
$ 159,785
Total $ 159,785
Accounts receivable - EOY
Description Amount
$ 11,701
Total $ 11,701
Accounts payable - EQY
Description Amount
$ 19,577
Total $ 19,577
Raffle
Gross receipts
Description Amount
$ 13,985
Total $ 13,985







TUSUDZ Lommonwealln 1 heatre wenter, Inc.

61-0902722
FYE: 7/31/2019

Federal Statements

113U/2U20 Y3/ AV

Chili Supper
Gross receipts
Description Amount
$ 6,500
Total $ 6,500




TUSUDZ Lommonweaiin | neatre cenier, inc.

61-0902722
FYE: 7/31/2019

Federal Statements

T/3UIZU20 Y .31 AM

Acting Up

Description

Gross receipts

Total

Amount
5 5,037
$ 5,037
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mstratton
0069447.09 D
Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State
Received and Filed:
P . 8/2/2016 10:43 AM
S Fee Receipt: $8.00

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

Division of Business Filings Articles of Amendment NPA

Business Filings . .
PO Box 718 (Domestic Nonprofit Corporation)

Frankfort, KY 40602
(502) 564-3490
Www.S0S.Ky.gov

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 14A and KRS Chapter 273, the undersigned applies to amend articles and, for that
purpose, submits the following statements:

1. The name of the corporation on record with the Office of the Secretary of State is:
Walden Theatre Corporation

(The name must be identical to the name on record with the Secretary of State.)

See Attachment "A"

2. The text of each amendment adopted:

September 21, 2015

3. The date of adoption of each amendment was

4, Check either a, b or ¢ (whichever Is applicable):

a. The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by a quorum present at such meeting and that such
amendment received at least two-thirds (2/3) of the votes which members present at such meeting or represented

by proxy were entitled to cast.
b. The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by consent in writing and was (were) signed by all members

entitled to vote with respect thereto.
v The amendment(s) was (were) duly adopted by the board of directors and such amendment(s) received

the vote of a majority of the directors in office since there are no members or members entitled to vote.

5. This application will be effective upon filing, unless a delayed effective date and/or time is provided. The effective date
or the delayed effective date cannot be prior to the date the application is filed. The date and/or time is

(Delayed effective daie
and/or time)
| declare under penalty bf perjury under the laws of Kentucky that the forgoing is true and correct.
o ,// i .
/;7// S — Brad Keeton President ~ 7-12-16
“Signatufe of Oﬁc?{ or Chajrman of #tfe Board Printed Name Titla Date

0112)



ATTACHMENT “A”

ARTICLE 1

Name

The name of the corporation shall be COMMONWEALTH THEATRE CENTER,
INC. (the “Corporation”). This Corporation is being renamed because: of the merger
between Walden Theatre Corporation and Blue Apple Players, Inc., which became

effective on January 1, 2015.



ARTICLES g: AMENDHENT

ARTICLES OF IMCORPORATION

_ or

WALDKN THEATRE CORPORATION €23493
. gast: e

‘ 1. The name of the Corporation is Walden Theatre

Corporation. ’ ' :

-2 The Corporation's Articles of InCorpo:ation‘are amended
to read in their entirety as set forth on Annex A hereto. '

B 3. Thero 4re no members of the Corporation entitled to

vote on the amendment of the Corporation's Articles of :

incorporation. At a meeting of the Board of pirectors of the
Corporation held on August 27, 1990, the Board spproved, by a
vote of a majority of the diractbrc;ot“;hﬁTCotporation then in

cOrporation'q.Areicleu of

office, the amendmunt of the :
set forth on Annex A

Incorporation to raad in their entirety as
hereto. . i e
o - WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
b : By @ 4 ;\ b(L
: , Resﬁcca ScFupEEe%. Preié%ent
e pate:__\\ ‘1 1 l a0 : '
| ST
’ 9999X.30178
§75:drb

NA15.176




The name of the corporation shall be Walden Theatre
Corporation.

ARPICLE XX
_ pugation
The duration of the corporation shall be porpctual. L

ARTICLE III

The corporation is organized exclusively for charitable,}
oducatlonal and lxtotary purposss within the ucaninq of SOction
SOI(c)fJ) ot the Internal 5cvonuc Coda ot 19.6. as amended; and -
in . partiouler to tonecg,__nncouraqa. promote and develop
lhprﬁoineton of and parcicipation in the performing arts) to
provide means, equipmant and facilities £o afford young persons
an opporﬁunity to acquir? knowledge of the scienca of stagecraft
and practical experience in thcaﬁrc production: to provide means,
equipment and facilities to afford qualified young authors,
directoxe, performers or other youthful artiste & medium through
vhich their skills in theatrical form may be produced and
to own, lease, operata end maintain

presented to the publia)




workshops and theatres; to ptovtdc'tnst:uction in the the theatre
and the performing arts; and to oultivate, promote, foster,

‘Portorninq arts. I 1

- Principal Office

The mailing a&ddress of the cotpoitiién': principal office
shall be 233 West Broadway, Louisville, Kentucky 40202,

ARTICLE V
vers

The corporation Ls,cnpoydtodz »

(a) to solicit, recoivo;b ucéopt,‘cr acquire donntions of
public or private funds; '

(b) to distribute its funds for charitable, educational and
liﬁerary purposes consistent with the provisions of thess
Articles, the by~laws of the corporation, and all applicable lavws
and regulations) |

{c} ¢to buy, own, sell, convey, lii1Qn, no:ﬁqaqq,'or lease
any interest in personal or rdfi property, and to construct,
maintain and operate improvements on such real property,
‘necessary or incident to thc_acCodplishnant of the puxpoics set
forth in Article 1II heraof; »

(@) to do .and perform all acts and to exercise all powers
given to nonprofit corporaiions under the provisions of Chapter
273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, which are reasonably




o accomplish the purposes set forth in Article III
ot - inconsistent with the corporation’s
of the Internal Revenue

necessary ¢t

hereof and which are n

qualification under Section 501 (c) t3)

Code of the 1986, as amended (or under the corresponding

provision of any future United staecn internal revenue law), as &

corporation organized oxclusivaly for charitable, educationsl and

literary purposes.

The corporation shall, in the conduct of its purposes, be

indopondant. non--cctcrian. and non-dcw_ 1nltional, and lhlll not

-discrininato on the qroundl ot lcx.

physical disability, or naeional o:iqin.

ARTICLE VII

;gt.;nal Attngrs

tion shall have no capitnl stock nor shall it

The corpora
operate for pecuniary profit.
power to Lssue certificates of stoc

The corporation lhall have no
k nor to declare dividends.

ed exclusively for

The corporation 1is dedicated to and operat
rt of the

educational and literary purpoaes and no pa

charitable,
shall inure to the benefit of any

net earnings of the corpqration

private

shall be authorized and empowared to pay reascnable
rendered and to make payments and distributions in

compensation

for sarvices
of the purposes set forth in ARTICLE IIX hereof.

furtherance

-3

e qo; racc, crncd. color,‘“

ghareholdexs oz'indiéiduals except that the corporation
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Mo substantisl part of the acttviciog of the corporation
shell be the carrying on of ﬁropngandc,'ét othervise atteapting
to {nfluence legislation, dndi thi fhorpo:ltlon shall not
participate in, br intervene in (including the publishing or

‘distribution of utntcu.ntgg any poliexcal campaign on behalf of

any candidate for public bfticc. Notwithntundlnq nny other
provision of these Articles, the corporation shall not cerry on
any activities inconsistent with the corporation's qualification
under Section 301(c) (3} of thie Internal Revenus Code of the 1986, -
es eamended (or under the corresponding provision of any future
United 8t¢tos Internal revenue law), as a corporation organized

exclusively to: charltubl., oducationll and litcra:y purpuses.

mxcm virr
Members rd of Directors

The corporation shall have no neabers . the affairs of the
corporation :hall be managed and conductcd by its duly elected
Board of Diroctoru in conpllancc - with these Articles of
xnaorporation. the by-laws of the corporation. and all applicable
lave and regulations. Th. olaction of directors shall be as
prescribed by the by-laws. Any one or more of the corporation's
directors may be removod from office by a majority vote of the
directors of the corporation then in office vhenever in those

directors' Jjudgmant the best interest of the corporation will be

gerved thereby.
Directors may make and adopt by-laws not inconsistent with

the provisions of these Articles or the lawe of the Commonwealth




of Kentucky. Adoption dt by-laws and ldbcoqnant apendments
thereto shall be .ttcceiv- only upon the affirmative vote of ¢

majority of the directors of thijcrpogggion.

pissolution of the Corporation

o vpon . the dissolution of thc--ga:poration. the Boarxd of
rl Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the payment

of all of the debts and liabilities of ‘the corporation,
I.‘ distribute of ill of the assets of the corporation (a)
exclusively to further the puzrposes of thc corporation, or (b) to
such organization as shill at the time qualify as an exc-pt

organization withiu tho ‘meaning of gSection $01(c)(3) of the
Internal Ravenue Code of 1936, as a-'ndcd {or the co:ro:pondlng

: provision of any future Unitod States Internal revenue law), as
. the Board of Directors uhull determine. Any snch assets not #0
T disposed of shall be distributed by the Circuit Court of the

county in which the principal office of the coxporation is then

located, or to an organisation or organisations to be used in

such manner as in the judqﬁent of the court will best accompliish

: the purpose for which the corporation was o:ganized.

ARTICLE X - , ,
Limitation of Diregtor Liability
The personal liability of a director to the corporation for

monstary damages for breach of his/her duties as a director shall

be eliminated; provided, however, that the liability of a

-.5-



dtxoctor' shall not be eliminated as follows: (a) for any
' t:nn.nction in which the dt:cctor s personal finencial interest
is 4in conflict with the ttnunaial interests of the corpozntton;
(b) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which involve
intentional misconduct or are knoun to the director to be a

violation of law; or (¢} for any tran:aatlon from which the

director dctiv.dlun improper personal benefit.

Tho corporntion shall 1ndcun1£y c&ch of its current or
forn-r diroctoz; or. otticc:: (and hit,o ’h.: h.tta. executors and
',aduinisttatorsl for expenses nctuully_and :oasonably incurred by
lﬂCh director or officer in conntction with the defense of any
action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal, in which he or she
is made a party by reason of being or having onn such a director
or officer; provided, that no director or officexr shall be
indemnified for expennes incurred, if he or she shall be adjudged
in such action, suit or proceeding to be liable for willful '
niscénduct or wanton and recxl.lq disregard for human rights,
satofy ‘or ~property in the performance of such director's or
officer's duty to the corﬁoration. The corporation shall also
advance amounts to a current or former director or officer (and
his or her heirs, executors and administrators) to bes used in the
payment of expenses arising in connection with the defensu of any
gction, suit or procesding, a;vtl or criminal, in which any

dirsctor or officer of the corporation is made a party by reason

-6 =




of being or having been such director or officer, provided that

the person receiving the advance agrees in writing prior to the
:ncotpi of such advance *to  reimburse the corporation for all
amounts advanced if the ' paxson is adjudged liable for willful
aisconduct or wanton and reckless disregard for human rights,
safety or property in the performance of his 6: her duty to the
corporation. In addition, the corporation may provide
indemnification to a current or former director or officer in
other circumstances to the extent authorised by the bylaws of the
corporation or by a resolution of the Board of Directors, ox'n-
provided for in an ngtdc-caé_bdtuuon the director or officer and

the corporation.

9999X,30178
75:8b
MA31.178




pRENELL R, pavis (8 6772 98 FRANKFORT,
Sewretury KENTUCKY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NON-STOCK, NON-PROFI'T CORPORATION

(. DRENELL R D AVES, Seeretury of Stute of the Commaomeealth of Kentseky
certify that there hus lieen dvh‘c'bn'd Aoty affice articles of Incorporation )
WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
The name and address of the registered um'u; u/ lﬁix corporation is

NANCY N, SEXTON
“§b4 BELLEWOOD ROAD
“ARCHURXGE, xenTUCKY

Ciry mrane

NOW L THERLEC IRE. finding that these articles of incarporation conform to taw
and that all fees therefore having been puid ox presevibed by low, L DRENELL K.
DAVIS, Seeretary of State, Bsue thin Cortifieate of lueorporation,

Mssued this: - 30TH. day of APRIL L1976,

at Frankfort, Kentucky.

Drinsece £ Do

BLLNATARY OF BTATE

RECRETARY OF RTATE ABHIGVANT BACRKTARY OF WIAVE
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UL ARTICLER OF INCORPOKATION

( N
\,' . (A '.¢) . ( ,
Honimer v _ﬁ"b WALDEN THEATRE GORPORATION

e sndeentgoed, act g ok sole fncorparator of n monstock, pouproffy cors

patat fon ander the provisions ot Chapter 271 of the Kentucky Kevised Btatutens,

heveby wlopts the tollowing Arttetlus of Incorporation {ar such curpufntinn:
AREACLE 1 - ‘.
U
Hhe pame ol Che corpurat bon skl be Hulﬂvn Theatre Curpurutluﬁ. ;e
Awrﬁﬂdclt» ( 1: (/

DURATION 18133

The pertud of duration of thins corporation shall be perputual,

) | PURPOSE,

The vorporation is organized exclusively for charitable, educational and cul=

tural purpases} and In particalar to foster, encourage, promote and develop appre-

clation of and participation in the performing artai to provide means, equipment and

fact it ben to attand all purdond on apportunfty Lo avgiire knowlwidpe of the selence

of wtapertalt and poact leal exparivnes o theatre product fong to provide means,

equipment and taciltlcd to it ford qunltllvd yoting, autborn, divectord, perfocmers of

: other youthtul artists a medfum througls which thelr skills in theatrical torm may be

produced and presented to the pubile] to own, tease, operate and maintain workshops

v amd theatres; to provide Instruction ia the theatre and the performing arts, and to

cultivate, promate, fonter, sponsor and develop the understundiog, taste and appre-

clatton ol the perfogming grtg,
ARTICLE 1V
POWER S

tot i

we Py cuvponat ton shial b ave and mway vavicoing any and all powurse net

b Ehapter M7 ob the Kentia ky Revinel Btatuten whivh ate necessary, subtebile aad

: proepes bor the attatument ol fta farvpeloy i pones,

t, e e peetat b b 1o bave gl may eavivine fi a4 gt scimintenl With atw




putposes bl other powers glven to notmteek, mnprof (it corporat lons under the

proviatons ol Chapter 21 ol the Kentuvky Revimed Htatutos,

vonduct af e purposes, he fndependent,

oy e sorporation shall, fo the

wit- e Gat Lanny ot o denominat fonaly and shat! not discriminate on the grannds

o Bea, Ty, vrved, colar o nat tonal ovigle,

d. No part ot the et carnings of the corporatfon shall boure Lo the

beped HL ot , o he tllnlrllnlluhlv to, tts members, directors, atficera, or other

private petnons, exvept that the curporat fon shall he asthorlzed and vrn;mm-rvd

to pay teanenabibe conpeprat Ton far aetvioes resdored and ta make puymvmu and

distribut fons L turtherance nl the purposes set forth in ARTICLE It Iwrvul.

e Ho sibstant lal pnrl nl the nctlvitlien of tlw corporation shall be the

vartying R ot propapgandn, or otherd b at tempt fng ta Inlluence lusglnlutlnu.

and the vorporit b shatl not part l‘ hmtu m. ot lnwrwno in C(ineluding the

publishing or :Hatrtbu(iuu of statemsnt 8) any ;mlnlrul campaign on bulmlf of
any candidate lor public oflee, Notwl(hstandlng any other provislon of these

Articles, the corpuration shall not carry on any other activities not permutm_i

to be vartied oo (1) by a corporation exeupt from Federal income tax under

Section 901 )()) of the Internal Revenye Codde of 1994 (or the corresponding

provision af any future United States Internal Revenue law) or (2} by o vorpori-

] ' tfoie, cantributdons (o whifch are dedurt 1h e under Svet ton 170(C) () of the

Intornal Kevosme Code ot 19% (or the mrr.umguml(sm provigton of aay future
Unftud States Interial Rovenue Law), .
N . ARTICLE V
REGULATION OF, AFFAIRS
Chee attalin of the corporat len shall bo managed by the Bourd ot Directors

tn compld Lance with thene Artieles of Incorporal Lo and the By-bawe ol the vor-

Joord b fen,
ARVIGCLE VI

BOARD OF DIRTCTORS

' gy Mhete shall e oo wesbars ol the corporat fon,

ti, e teeerd of Hieectars whiadl b Custipaesd il thieew {0 pereenia, abl ot

whioa abadd have dowasnt tated dheefr fotetent Par and appres Bl boa ot Lhie adte, ol




th patticutar the theatrival artu. e Mrector shall e the Producer-irector

ot the Walden Theatve, one Directur whill he the Hesdmaster uf the Walden Schawl,

¢ oa mesher of the ﬂuurd of Directors of HWalden School

and the thivd Blreetor uhull h

Cotpora fon and be dppulntcd hy the first two in avvurdunca with the procedure sot

forth in the Sy-Laws ot the corporatdon.  The Hoard of Mrectors of Walden Theatre

Corporat tun shiall have authority to eleet ot fleers and committees, and to exerciae

* any and all powers granted to Boards of Blrectars or to the seubers of nonatock,

nvnpraf it organfzations enlablished under Kentueky faw.  The Board of Directors shall,

at fty organizat fonsl mecting, catablish thie terms of the inftial members of the Board,

¢, The namen and addreswes of the fnitis! Board of Directurs are aw tollows:

1. HNancy N valun,.904'ﬁgllewuud Road, Apnchorage, Kentucky k02233 Producer~

Director, Wallen Theatre;

2. Edward F. vermi!lion, 12306 Mistletoe Road, Anchorage, Kentucky 40221

PR O

R © Meadmaster, Nalden ‘Schoal; sand

3. John G. Carrnll. Kentucky Home Llfe Bulldtng. Lnuisvllle. Kenturky 40202.

appolnted.

:
: ARTICLE VI
HEGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT
3 The ruglskvrud ol fice of the cnrpuraftnn shall be 904 Bellewood Road, Anchnraxe'
Kentucky 40229, aml the rogisterad agont of the corporation shall be Rancy N. Sexton,
! 904 Bl Lewood Romd, Anclurape, Kenticky 40224,
ARTICLE Viti
. AMENDMENTS
2
These Articles of lnrnrpuru{lun may be amended by a majority vote of the wembers
af the Board of Directors having a vight to vole and prescut at a duly (alled movt ing
ol wafd Board at whivih a quormm f8 present.
. ARELICLE 1R
INGORIORATOR
The sole dnrorporator of the corporation Iy lent!y N. Suutu;\; 904 Bullewond Road,
Anchorage, Keatacky 40227, |
A ARTICLE X
C DIESOLITION
. Gpon the dinsolut tonr of The carporat loa, the Hourd ot blrecture shall, stter
P sy dsin v wab kg provislon fer the paymen ol all ot the Ftabbiitlvae ol Hu"nttp-nl.t




Vion, daposs ot all of the assetn sl the corpurat bon vachusively For fhe purpoeses

wb the corpadal B e such anuety o to miuch nrganlgat fon of organfrat foar one

ge bent (11

whawd gl vpetatod eacluntvely tor charitable, wdueat fonl, redlglonn o

prtposen an whal Dot Uhee gualtly an an exempt arpanlgat fon ar arpanlzat bans

winde 1 S e S EG REY) ot the Interngl Revenue Swle af (9% (or the voerespond ins

ptoc D dom of ey Botute ndted States Internsd Revenue Lawly on Ehe Boand ol e tars

whall ditorutme, Ay sucls anel s el pe (llu;'mm'xl of whall be siapoucd of by the

Cont t ol tommem Ploas ul the county fo which the prineipdl ufflee of the corporation

16 then Socated, oxehodvely tor wuch prg puses ar toomuch organieat fon o arypdni-

zatious, aw wikbil Canrt st determine, whivh-are orgmiized and operated exclunively

Tor sl puit pasen.

1IN FESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the slgnature ol the ole tncarporstor, this

:?-1}1 *lny'-nl--_-l\-m-il; 1976, : e A -
: ' ‘ i

" RANGY N sETON T

&

STATE OF KENTUCKY ) / L
‘ } 85
COUNTY ©F JEFFERSON)

1, a Notary Public, fo sud for the State and County aforesald, do hereby certify
that the forepelag Artleden of Tocarporat fon ol Walden Theater Corparat fon wete

thin day prssdns ol betore me b Che Htate aid County atorewald wpl were slpned ol

acknowlvdped by, BARCY N GEXTON, as the nobe by ot atar thervot, tu he hice (1 ow

and voluntary aot o deed,

WEaRENY my beond aad seal this 133, day of April, 1976,

.
My Gostumd s bon Laplres: ‘?". N Y TS .

:" PR Y .
{ Y ; -
- a‘..‘x.-.!.-. i 1123 (‘; .
Nulagy /If e, " $Lb nf Xa,.

fHin PhSIRUMLLE PRIPARLD BY:

s
AT S I M7 4

bt g U ARKOLL

IR 7 oot aw

JO% Kot b e Moo Libe Butd fluy

Porsdma bide . Pl  ARHE)

WA he s




COMMONWEALTH

—— CENTER
BLUE APPLE
OUTREACH

WALDEN THEATRE

-"Creatmg joyiul, Commumty-dnven learnmg Hgifell 1 ;
_ncouragmg 1magmatlve:pathway 1o social &

* 1. Name of Performance Site:

2. Grade(s) you teach:

y
&
L

Other (please specify)

3. Your Name (Please include title if applicable):

4. Your email address:




*5. The ways in which this program is thoughtful (shows consideration for the needs of people) -please select
all that apply:

Zj is a productive use of time

j provides a safe space for students to learn

D celebrates the social and cultural importance of storytelling
E none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the thoughtfulness of this program. We greatly value examples of thoughtfulness.
If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

* 6. The ways in which this program is relevant (connected or approriate to the matter at hand) -please select all
that apply:

D helps to teach/ reinforce standards

D encourages participation among students
D increases awareness of the arts

D none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the relevance of this program. We greatly value examples of relevance. If you
were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

* 7. The ways in which this program is imaginative (has or shows creativity or inventiveness) -please select all
that apply:

iij approaches subject matter in a new way for students

D provides students an opportunity to experience creative expression
D inspires new classroom activities (that continue after the program)
D none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the creativity of this program. We greatly value examples of creativity. If you
were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!




* 8. The ways in which your students were challenged (tested in their abilities) - please select all that apply:

| participated outside of their comfort zone

E considered new points of view before making judgements

i

_{ J self-assessed their learning through provided materials (i.e. teacher guide and suggested lesson plan activities)

D none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on how/ if your students were challenged during our programming. We greatly
value examples of student achievement. If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better

next time. Thank you!

St

9. The ways in which your students were captivated (interested in and attentive to the programming)- please
select all that apply:

L7 following performance asked questions to further understanding
r”‘“”l e

L.J unreservedly participated

E gave full attention when others were speaking/ performing

|| none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on how/ if your students were captivated during our programming. We greatly
value examples of student achievement. If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better

next time. Thank you!

*

10. The ways in which your students were uplifted (excited to learn/ had their spirits raised) -please select all
that apply:

D enjoyed the performance

] expressed a desire to learn more
[] none of the above

Lod

Please provide us with any feedback you have on how/ if your students were uplifted during our programming. We greatly
value examples of student achievement. If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better

next time. Thank you!




* 11. The ways in which our touring company is professional (engaged and respectful) - please select all that

apply:

on time and ready to perform/ guide the program

i
|
i

[T attentive to students

"1 kind and courteous

S—

Lj none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the professionalism of our artist-educators. We greatly value examples of
their professionalism. If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank

you!

* 12, The ways in which our touring company is knowledgeable (well informed) - please select all that apply:

E? confidently interacted with students
| communicated what is expected of audience members

[ give helpful answers to questions/ advice for student success

‘ none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the knowledge of our artist-educatars. We greatly value examples of their
knowledge. If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!

* 13, The ways in which our touring company is passionate (enthusiastic/ believe in the programming) - please
select all the apply:

E eagerly perform

1 committed to student engagement

fmi inspire student curiosity and creativity
™1 none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the passion of our artist-educators. We greatly value examples of their passion. If
you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!




* 14. | (or one of our teachers/ counselors/ employees) will incorporate/have incorporated the following into our
own classes/ programming - please select all that apply:

; family take-home activity page
[m} teacher resource guide

r" suggested lesson plan activities

j none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on the materials offered through this program. If you were unable to make a selection,
we would appreciate knowing what we could do better next time. Thank you!




COMMONWEALTH

—— CENTER ——

. WALDEN THEATRE
CONSERVATORY

BLUE APPLE
QUTREACH

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Jessica Green. If you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 1
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

15. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

—— CENTER ——
. WALDEN THEATRE
CONSERVATORY

BLUE APPLE
OUTREACH

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Barbara Shanklin. If you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre fo schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 2
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

16. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

— CENTER —
WALDEN THEATRE
CONSERVATORY

BLUE APPLE
QUTREACH

)y of Nati 7 eacher/Admmlstrator'S tvey B
ating oyfu, con mumty—dnven learning through a ,
agmauve pathways to social

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Keisha Dorsey. If you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to.

Metro Council District 3
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

17. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

WALDEN THEATRE
CONSERVATORY

BLUE APPLE 2
OUTREACH &

ng ;ayful commumty—dnven l"'érnlng
encouraging |magm pathways to social & cad

 District 4 - Barbara

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith. If you
valued her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending
letters and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 4
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

18. Final comments?




COMMONWEAILTH

CENTER

BLUE APPLE WALDEN THEATRE

OUTREACH

acher/Ac istrator Survey Blue Appl
n learning through accessible, qu
ative pathways to social & acac

 District 5 - Donna Purvis

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Donna Purvis. If you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters
and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 5
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

19. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

—— CENTER ——

_ WALDEN THEATRE
CONSERVATORY

BLUE APPLE
QUTREACH

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman David James. /f you valued
his investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 6
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

20. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

WALDEN THEATRE
CONSERVATORY

BLUE APPLE
QUTREACH ¥

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Paula McCraney. If you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 7
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

21. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

BLUE APPLE
OUTREACH

"""TééichérlAdministfait'pr, urvey Blue
driven learning through accessible, ¢
Imaginative pathways to social & aca

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Bill Hollander. If you valued
his investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 9
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

22. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

—— CENTER

BLUE APPLE
OUTREACH

WALDEN THEATRE
CONSERVATORY

y of Nation In Crisis 202 ) Te
Creating joyful community-drive ,,
encouraging lmagmatlve pathways to social & ac: emlc growth .

~ District 10 - Pat Mulvihi

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Pat Mulvihill. If you valued
his investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to.
Metro Council District 10

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

23. Final comments?
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This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Kevin Kramer. /f you valued
his investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to.

Metro Council District 11
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

24. Final comments?
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This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Rick Blackwell. /f you valued
his investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 12
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

25. Final comments?
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Copy of Nation In
“Creating joyful, communi

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Markus Winkler. If you valued
his investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:
Metro Council District 17

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

26. Final comments?
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This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Nicole George. If you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:
Metro Council District 21

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

27. Final comments?
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This touring production was sponsored by Councilman James Peden. If you valued
his investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 23
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

28. Final comments?
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District 24 - Madonna Flo

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Madonna Flood. If you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 24
601 W, Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

29. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

~— CENTER —

WALDEN THEATRE

BLUE APPLE
CONSERVATORY

OQUTREACH

pple Outreach Mission:
erlences and '7

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman David Yates. /f you valued
his investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your class to:

Metro Council District 25
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

30. Final comments?
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This touring production was sponsored by The Fund for the Arts. If you valued their
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and
drawings created by your class to.

The Fund for the Arts
623 W Main Street #200
Louisville, KY 40202

31. Final comments?
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This touring production was sponsored by Duke Energy, Bales, and
Cochran Foundations. If you valued their investment in providing educational theatre to

schools, please consider sending letters and drawings created by your class to:

Commonwealth Theatre Center
clo Margaret Phillips

1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

32. Final comments?
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This touring production was sponsored by Duke Energy Foundation. If you valued their
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and

drawings created by your class to:

Commonwealth Theatre Center
clo Margaret Phillips

1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

33. Final comments?
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This touring production was sponsored by The Crusade For Children. If you valued their
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and

drawings created by your class to.

The Crusade For Children
520 West Chestnut Street
Louisville, KY 40202

34. Final comments?
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 Paula & Frank Harshaw

This touring production was sponsored by Paula & Frank Harshaw. /f you value their
investment in providing educational theatre to the community, please consider sending
letters and drawings to:

Commonwealth Theatre Center
clo Mera K Corlett

1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

35. Final comments?
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This touring production was sponsored by Louisville Metro Government's External

Agency Funds.

As a grant recipient, Commonwealth Theatre Center is responsible for reporting outcomes
following the performance at Kenwood Elementary. Please watch for how the

musical impacted classroom discussions, creative or imaginative expressions, and learning
goals in the weeks that follow. A second survey will be sent for you to document your
observations. We thank you for your participation. It is vital to the continued funding of this

program.

36. Final comments?
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This touring production was developed by the Commonwealth Theatre Center. If you value
their investment in providing educational theatre to the community, please consider sending
letters and drawings to:

Commonwealth Theatre Center
clo Outreach Department
1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

37. Final comments? (i.e. questions, unique story about student or class experience, concern, etc)
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Parent/Chllc} urvey Natlon In Cnsus Blue Apple Outreach Mis on State ent

* 1. For Child to Answer:
Select the school or performance site you saw Nation In Crisis:

L

* 2. For Child to Answer:
Check the sentence(s) that sounds like it is describing you.

(Select ALL that apply)

M This was the first play | have ever seen.

LJ I have seen other plays with my school.

E My family and I go to see plays together.

D This is the first virtual play that I have seen online,

E I got to talk with or ask questions with the Artist-Educator.

{_] 1 would like to see more plays

3. Did you learn something new about history?

) Yes

~ % No

reating oyful




* 4, For Child to Answer:

Click all the stories and songs that were new to you . . .

D Tuskegee Airmen

D Jim Crow laws

E School segregation and Brown vs Board of Ed
fwj Death of Emmett Till

Montgomery Bus Boycott

Greensboro Sit-ins

1 [

"
|

Voting Rights Act

H
S

i

Martin Luther King Jr

i
L

.

7

J L

Malcolm X

| "Lift Ev'ry Voice and Sing" (The Black National Anthem)

-

rﬂf “Strange Fruit"

{

|| "We Shall Overcome".

L“f Other (please specify)

* 5. For Child to Answer: Tell us more! Why did you like that about the show?

* 6. For Child to Answer:  What did you learn from the play?

7. For Child to Answer:

What is happening in your town/state/country that you think would make a good play?




* 8. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Based on your conversation with your child, what do you see is the value or benefit of him/her seeing a Blue

Apple show from Commonwealth Theatre Center? - select all that apply.

D provides a safe space to learn

D increases awareness of the arts

D generates joy and activates imaginative play
D none of the above

Please provide us with any feedback you have on haw/ if your child was impacted by seeing the show. We greatly value stories of lasting
impressions theatre creates in young people. If you were unable to make a selection, we would appreciate knowing what we could do

better next time, Thank you!

* 9, For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
After receiving the Family Activity Page or discussing Nation In Crisis, did you have a conversation about Civil

Rights history? - Select all that apply.

D Yes.

rm‘ Yes. We also talked about current events related to Civil Rights History
L]

D Not yet, but we intend to later.

D No, and | do not plan to have this discussion.

D We did not receive a Family Activity Page.

* 10. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Did you see a Blue Apple musical when you were a child?

D I did, they visited my school.

_,! ] was taken to a public performance at the Vogue/Brown or other theatre.

7] Never had the opportunity, but | was familiar with the company before.

T

L«J‘ | did not, this is the first | have heard of Blue Apple Players or Commonwealth Theatre Center

Please share any stories or memories you may have about the Blue Apple Players here:

i
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11. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name ‘

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Jessica Green. If you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your child to:
Metro Council District 1

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

12. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

—— CENTER ——

WALDEN THEATRE
CONSERVATORY

BLUE APPLE
QUTREACH

13. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Barbara Shanklin. If you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your child to:
Metro Council District 2

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

14. Final commenis?
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15. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name ] .

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Keisha Dorsey. /f you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your child to:
Metro Council District 3

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

16. Final commenis?
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Pare| t/Ch;Id Survey Natlon In Cnsss Blue Apple Outreach MlSSlOﬂ Statement “Creatmg joyfu
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17. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number i

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Barbara Sexton Smith. /f you
valued her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending

letters and drawings created by your child to:
Metro Council District 4

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

18. Final comments?
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19. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Donna Purvis. If you valued her
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and

drawings created by your child to:
Metro Council District 5

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

20. Final comments?
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21. For Parent/Guardian to Answer;
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman David James. /f you valued
his investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your child to:
Metro Council District 6

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

22. Final comments?
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parent/Child Survey Nation In Crisis Blue Apple Outreach Mission Statement: “Crea
~_community-driven learning throt essible, quality arts experiences, and encot
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23. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Paula McCraney. /f you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters
and drawings created by your child to:

Metro Council District 7
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

24. Final comments?
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 District 9 - Bill Hollander

25. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Bill Hollander. If you valued his
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and
drawings created by your child to:

Metro Council District 9
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

26. Final comments?
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27. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name I

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Pat Mulvihill. /f you valued his
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and
drawings created by your child to:

Metro Council District 10
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

28. Final comments?
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29. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Kevin Kramer. If you valued his
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and

drawings created by your child to:
Metro Council District 11

601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

30. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

—~—CENTER—~—

BLUE APPLE
QUTREACH

WALDEN THEATRE

31. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name \{
-

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Rick Blackwell. /f you valued his
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and
drawings created by your child to:

Metro Council District 12
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

32. Final comments?
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33. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name L

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman Markus Winkler. If you valued his
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and
drawings created by your child to:

Metro Council District 17
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

34. Final comments?




COMMONWEALTH

— CENTER ——

commumty—dnven leammg through accessible, quahty arts expe
, e pathways to social & academic growth

WALDEN THEATRE
ONSERVATORY

BLUE APPLE
OUTREACH

35. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name [ ;

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Nicole George. If you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters
and drawings created by your child to:

Metro Council District 21
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

36. Final comments?
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37. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman James Peden. If you valued his
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and
drawings created by your child to:

Metro Council District 23
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

38. Final comments?
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39. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilwoman Madonna Flood. /f you valued
her investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters
and drawings created by your child to: ‘

Metro Council District 24
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

40. Final comments?
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41. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Councilman David Yates. If you valued his
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and
drawings created by your child to:

Metro Council District 25
601 W. Jefferson Street
Louisville, KY 40202

42. Final comments?
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43. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by The Fund for the Arts. If you valued their
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and

drawings created by your child to:
The Fund for the Arts

623 W Main Street #200
Louisville, KY 40202

44, Final comments?
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45, For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by The Duke Energy, Bales, and
Cochran Foundations. /f you valued their investment in providing educational theatre to
schools, please consider sending letters and drawings created by your class to:

Commonwealth Theatre Center
clo Margaret Phillips

1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

46. Final comments?
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47. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:.
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name Jl

]
Email Address F

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Duke Energy Foundation. /f you valued their
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and
drawings created by your class to:

Commonwealth Theatre Center
clo Margaret Phillips

1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

48. Final comments?
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49, For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name I

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number |

This touring production was sponsored by The Crusade For Children. I you valued their
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and
drawings created by your child to:

The Crusade For Children
520 West Chestnut Street
Louisville, KY 40202

50. Final comments?
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51. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name I

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was developed by Paula & Frank Harshaw. If you valued their
investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters and

drawings created by your child to:

Commonwealth Theatre Center
clo Mera K Corlett

1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

52. Final comments?
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53. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name ’

Email Address

Mailing address

Phone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Louisville Metro Government's External Agency
Funds.

As a grant recipient, Commonwealth Theatre Center is responsible for reporting outcomes
following the performance at Kenwood Elementary. We would be very grateful if you would
like to add a note below for our grant report about how the show impacted your child. We
thank you for your participation. It is vital to the continued funding of this program.

54. Final comments?
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55. For Parent/Guardian to Answer:
Please provide a way for us to contact you about the gift certificate drawing. (Your information will not be given

to a 3rd party)

Name i

Email Address

Mailing address

Phaone Number

This touring production was sponsored by Commonwealth Theatre Center. If you valued
their investment in providing educational theatre to schools, please consider sending letters

and drawings created by your child to:

Commonwealth Theatre Center
clo Mera K Corlett

1123 Payne Street

Louisville, KY 40204

56. Final comments?
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Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. (a not-
for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of July 31, 2018 and 2018,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.
Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. as of July 31, 2019 and 2018, and the changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Baldwin CPAs;, PLLC

Louisville, Kentucky
November 14, 2019




Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Statements of Financial Position
July 31, 2019 and 2018

Assets 2019 2018

Assets

Cash $ 159,785 $ 128,733

Accounts receivable 11,701 7,460

Prepaid expenses 4,362 3,003

Security deposits - 600

Land, building and equipment, net 194,743 151,251
Total Assets $ 370,591 $ 291,047

Liabilities and Net Assets

Liabilities

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 19,577 $ 16,256

Deferred revenue 18,727 37,473
Total Liabilities 38,304 53,729
Net Assets

Without donor restriction ' 215,920 155,283

With donor restriction 116,367 82,035
Total Net Assets 332,287 237,318
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 370,591 $ 291,047

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




‘SjuSWILLE]S jeioueul asay] jo led jeibsajul ue ale sajou BulAuedwoooe sy

gle'/eZ $  Ge0'Z8  $ egz'esL $ /8z'zee $ Z9¢9LL ¢ ozeslz $
829'2¥e 8ze'slL 00¢'/2¢ gle'/cT GE0'Z8 £82'GG1L
(oLg'sol) £02'99 (Z10'22)) 696 'v6 A% 2> /£9'09
061'G8L°L - 06L'G8L°L W00z L - L0022 L
85£'8zL - 8GE‘gTL 656°9LL - 6S6'9L1
9z9'6Z1 - 9z9'621 1G6°9EL - LG6'9EL
902126 - 902226 L£1°996 - L£1°996
088'6.0'L 10299 gL'EL0'L 0L0‘GLE"L ZEE'vE 8/9'08Z°L

- (gze'st) 8ze'GlL - (5£0°29) Ge0'Z8
088'6/0°L Ge0'Z8 G¥8'/66 0L0'GLE"L 198911 £v9'861L°1L
(zv8'2) - (2y8'2) (yov‘s) - (POv's)
¥£G'L2 - ¥£6°22 225'6Z - 225'Se
1889 - 1889 +00'cL - ¥00‘€L
88/°1L€L - 88/°L€L 9GZ'S51L - 9G6Z'SG1L
GZ6' L9V - GZ6'L9Y L€2'98Y - LE€2'98Y
¥65'65Y Geo'z8 ¢ 6SS'Z.€ $ 0 L08'6€9 $ Z989LL  $ pES'eZS §

jelol SUO110ISaY SUOI1011SaY |eiol Suoljol1seY SUOI10UISaY
JouoQd Yl Jouod oYM JouoQ Yjm  Jouod INOYHAA
8102 6102

810Z pue 6102 ‘L€ AInr papud sieaj ay) 1od
SOIANDY jO Sjuswialels
*oUj ‘49JuUad) 3JJBdYL U}eaMUOoWIWO)

1B3A JO pU Je S}9SsY 39N

1eah jo Buuibaq 1e siasse 1oN
sjassy }o9N ui abueyn

sasuadxy |ejo]

Buisies pun4

[eioushb pue juswabeuepy

saonIes weibold
sasuadxg

Hoddng pue anuaAay |BjoL

UOIJOLIISOY WOl Pasea]ay S}assy }1aN

asuadxe sjuane [e1oadg

sjuane [eroadg

SNOBUBRISIN

sog} welboid

uoming,

swelb pue suoINqUIUOD
uoddns pue snuaaay




‘sjusWelR]S [eioueUl 9say) jo Jed jeibaiul ue aie sajou BulAuedwosoe sy

85’8zl $ 99’6zl $§ 902°/C6 $ 06LS8LLS  BS6'9LL ¢ 1Se'9elL $ Lel'99s § Lv0'0ZTL$ S9IIAII0R JO JUSWSIE]S JO UOI09S
osuadxa ui papnjoul sasuadxa [ejol

(zv8'.) - - (z¥8'L) (y0¥'9) - - (y0r'S) SjUa® [2109dS JO 1S00 J08lIp SS9
00Z'9¢l 929621 902'/26 ze0'e6L L €9e°7CL 1G6°9¢ ) 1€1°996 Shy'GeeL sesuadxe [ejoL
Zv8’L - - 8L vOb'S - - A Sjuane [e10ads Jo 1800 joalIQ
9el’lL 9eL'L LS¥'02 €212 666 666 686'L1 /8661 uoijeloside
909 8£9°C 10561 I 74 GS0°Z 0912 ¥56'Gl 69102 Snoaue|eosIy

- - 16 16 - - 710°L 710l osuadxa jqep peq
1G5'8 - - 185°8 06£'6 - - 06£'6 se||ddns Buisies pung

- 7LLZL - rLLZL - 880Gl - 880'Gl $99} jueg
052 - Reloie 119°G 052 - 91z's 99%'s Buguud
oov'L 0zv'L €Lv'0l £62'cl 80v'L 08t'L ££6'0l 128'cl soueinsy|
8212 8212 00£8¢ 9g5'zy 90e'2 90e'2 y0S' LY 9LL'9y doueULBjUIBW PuE siieday

- - Gz9'cl Gz9‘cl - - 1202 12021 Buisipanpy
000'¢l L1L'6 - 11122 - ££9'6 - £€9'6 S99} [eUOISSB}0Id
99y ely L6Y'e 0sh'y 0zs LYS L0V y0L'S seljddns/asuadxa 99yQ
6LVl 8LV 629'92 185'62 €zl or A 0zz'oz 99v'22 AouednooQ

- 068 LS YOl LEY'S0L - 088'L 60L /Sl 686°8¢l Joge| 10enu0)

- - 626°1€ 626°1€ - - €LLLY eLL'\y asuadxa diysiejoyog

- - 296'9% 296'9t - - 952'cS 952'cg sosuadxs Jojeay|
012’2 82¢'L ¥S8 v 262'69 650'8 682'8 ¥0c 6y 259'69 sjyeusg
WA 06 658'SY 029'09 8e5'.L ¥ gLl 80%'19 soxe} |joiked
GG/78 $ 69678 $ €€8VlG § /vS089 $ i€ § 26998 $ 6.960S $ 289'8.9 $ seuees

mc_w_mm_ jelouss) @ SOONIDS [ejoi mc_m_mm lelsuag) R SOONIBS elol

pun4 juswebeuepyy  weiboid pun4 juawebeuepy  welbold

8102 6102

8102 pue 610Z ‘1€ AInf papu3 sieaj ay} 104
sosuadx3 [euoljound Jo sjusawajels
"OU] ‘J9JUd) 3JJeaY ] Y}eamuowwon



Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Statement of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended July 31, 2019 and 2018

2019 2018
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets $ 94,969 $ (105,310)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 19,987 22,723
Realized (gain) loss on disposal of property - 4,700
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable (4,241) (1,295)
Prepaid expenses (1,359) 16,810
Security deposit 600 (100)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,321 (2,771)
Deferred revenue (18,746) 10,937
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 94,531 (54,306)
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of equipment (1,835) (1,550)
Purchase of building improvements (61,644) -
Net Cash (Used) by Investing Activities (63,479) (1,550)
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 31,052 (55,856)
Cash at beginning of year 128,733 184,589
End of Year $ 159,785 § 128,733

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.




Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements
July 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Organization

On January 1, 2016 Blue Apple Players, Inc. was merged into Walden Theatre Corporation. The
organization officially changed its name in 2017 to Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc. (a not-for-profit
corporation) (the Theatre). Both organizations were incorporated in Louisville, Kentucky in 1976. The new
entity integrates the two organizations' complementary strengths to create the region's largest, most
comprehensive arts education program, reaching more than 50,000 youth (Pre K - Grade 12) per year
through both in-school and extracurricular programming, as well as 5,000 adults annually. Its mission is to
develop youth and the community through excellence in comprehensive theatre education and

performance.

Funding is provided by individual, corporate and foundation contributions, tuition and program revenue
and special events.

Basis of Accounting

The Theatre prepares its financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) with regards to financial statements of Not-for-
Profit Organizations. Under this guidance, the Theatre is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to two classes of net assets. A description of the net asset

categories follows:

Net assets without donor restrictions: expendable funds that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations or invested in land, building and equipment.

Net assets with donor restrictions: stipulated by donors for specific operating purposes or are
restricted by time. These include donor restriction requiring that the corpus to be invested in
perpetuity and only the income be made available for operations in accordance with donor

restrictions.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates and
assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash consists of all savings and checking accounts on
deposit.




Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
July 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of fees due from program services. The Theatre considers accounts
receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts
become uncollectible, they will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

L and, Building and Equipment

Land, building and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased and fair market value if donated and
depreciated based on the straight-line method over the estimated useful life of the respective assets (3-40
years). The cost of property and equipment purchased in excess of $500 is capitalized.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue results from recognizing tuition revenue in the period in which the service is performed.
Accordingly, tuition fees received for the next year are deferred until the instruction commences.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as net assets with donor restriction or net assets without donor
restriction, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Support that is restricted
by the donor is reported as an increase in net assets without donor restriction if the restriction expires in
the reporting period in which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as
an increase in net assets with donor restriction, depending on the nature of the restriction. When a
restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished),
net assets with donor restriction are reclassified to net assets without donor restriction and reported in the
statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services. The Theatre pays for
most services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a
variety of tasks that assist the Theatre with programs and solicitations.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing the various programs and supporting activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of functional expenses. Accordingly, costs have been allocated among
the program and supporting services benefited. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to program
and supporting services. The expenses that are allocated are compensation and benefits, which are
allocated on the basis of estimates of time and effort and occupancy costs and depreciation, which are
allocated on a square footage basis.

Advertising

Advertising costs are charged to expense when incurred. Advertising expense for the years ended July
31, 2019 and 2018 was $12,027 and $13,625, respectively.




Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
July 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - continued

Income Tax Status

The Theatre is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. In
addition, the Theatre qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and
has been classified as an organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-likely-than-not criterion
of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no
related interest or penalties have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in the statement

of financial position.

Recently Issued Accounting Standards

For the year ended July 31, 2019 the Theatre adopted the Financial Accounting Standards Board's
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14 — Not-for-profits (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial
Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. This update addresses the complexity and understandability of net
asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of resources, and the lack of
consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and investment return between not-for-
profit entities. A new disclosure was added to provide clarity about the liquidity and availability of
resources for the upcoming fiscal year (see Note 9). The changes required by the update have been
applied retrospectively to all periods presented. A key change required by ASU 2016-14 are the net asset
classes used in these financial statements. Amounts previously reported as unrestricted net assets are
now reported as net assets without donor restrictions and amounts previously reported as temporarily
restricted net assets and permanently restricted net assets are now reported as net assets with donor

restrictions.
Note 2 - Concentrations of Credit Risk

Cash — The Theatre periodically has cash balances in financial institutions in excess of amounts federally
insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all deposits in high quality financial institutions.

Receivables — Financial instruments that are exposed to credit risk consist of accounts receivable.
Accounts receivable are principally with individuals living in the Louisville area. Realization of these
accounts is dependent on various individual economic conditions.




Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
July 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 3 - Land, Building and Equipment

At July 31, 2019 and 2018, the cost and accumulated depreciation of land, building and equipment were

as follows:
2019 2018
Land $ 10,000 $ 10,000
Building 79,700 79,700
Building improvements 206,608 153,491
Furniture, equipment, and wehicles 145,074 147,402
Total costs 441,382 390,593
Less accumulated depreciation (246,639) (239,342)
Land, building and equipment, net $ 194,743 $ 151,251
Depreciation expense $ 19,987 $ 22,723

Note 4 - Line of Credit

The Theatre has available a $65,000 line of credit, expiring February 2020. Interest is payable monthly at
the prime rate of interest (5.50% on July 31, 2018). There was no outstanding balance at July 31, 2019.

Note 5 — Net Assets with Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are available for the following purposes:

2019 2018
Programs $ 114,814 $ 82,035
Building Improvements 1,553 -
Total net assets with donor restriction $ 116,367 $ 82,035

Note 6 - Employee Benefit Plan

The Theatre maintains a defined contribution salary deferral plan covering substantially all employees.
Under the plan, the Theatre contributes up to a 3% match on behalf of the employees. The expense to
the Theatre under this plan for the years ended July 31, 2019 and 2018 was $15,554 and $14,363,

respectively.

Note 7 - Rental Income

Rental income is derived from rent received for use of the Theatre’s facilities. Rental income for the years
ended July 31, 2019 and 2018 was $1,700 and $761, respectively, and is included in miscellaneous

income on the statements of activities.




Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
July 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 8 - In-Kind Donations

The Theatre records various types of in-kind support, including materials and other intangible assets.
Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance with FASB ASC 958-605-25, “Accounting for
Contributions Received and Contributions Made.” This pronouncement requires recognition of
professional services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b) require
specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be
purchased if not provided by donation. The services received by the Theatre do not meet these criteria.

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market value when received. The amounts are
reflected in the accompanying financial statements as support and are offset by like amounts included in
expenses or assets. In-kind donations for the years ended July 31, 2019 and 2018 were $14,600 and

$191, respectively.
Note 9. Liquidity and Availability

The following table reflects the Theatre's financial assets as of July 31, 2019, reduced by amounts not
available for general expenditure within one year. Financial assets are considered unavailable when
illiquid, not convertible to cash within one year, perpetual endowments, or funds donors or the governing
board has set aside for a specific purpose. Board designations could be drawn upon if the board

approves that action.

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents $ 159,785
Accounts receivable 11,701

Financial assets available for general expenditure
within one year $ 171,486

In addition to financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the year, the Theatre
anticipates covering its general expenditures by collecting sufficient program and other revenues, and
utilizing resources from current and prior year’s gifts.

Note 10 - Accounting Standards Updates

Accounting Standards Update 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606)

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update
(ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), requiring an entity to recognize the
amount of revenue to which it expects to be entitled for the transfer of promised goods or services to
customers. The core principle of ASU 2014-09 is to recognize revenues when a customer obtains control
of a good or service, in an amount that reflects the consideration to which an entity is expected to be
entitled for those goods or services. The standard will replace most existing revenue recognition guidance
in GAAP when it becomes effective and permits the use of either a full retrospective or retrospective with
cumulative effect transition method. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which deferred the
effective date of ASU 2014-09 by one year. The updated standard will be effective for the year ending
July 31, 2020. The Theatre has not yet selected a transition method and is currently evaluating the effect

that the new standard will have on its financial statements.
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Commonwealth Theatre Center, Inc.
Notes to Financial Statements - Continued
July 31, 2019 and 2018

Note 10 - Accounting Standards Updates - continued

Accounting Standards Update 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958)

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-08, Clarifying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for

Contributions Received and Contributions Made (Topic 958), to assist entities in (1) evaluating whether
transactions should be accounted for as contributions (nonreciprocal transactions) within the scope of
Topic 958, Not-for-Profit Entities, or as exchange (reciprocal) transactions subject to other guidance and
(2) determining whether a contribution is conditional. The ASU will be effective for the Theatre for the year
ending July 31, 2020. The Theatre is currently evaluating the effect that the new standard will have on its

financial statements.

Note 11 - Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the financial statements
through November 14, 2019, which was the date at which the financial statements were available to be

issued.
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